#### Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

# **Guide to the Richard Brown Baker Papers**

## YCAL MSS 691



by Beinecke staff

2007-05-16

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Custodial History	3
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	
Richard Brown Baker (1912-2002)	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
1: September 2003 Acquisition, 1895-1998	6
Correspondence	6
Galleries and Museums	6
Other Correspondents	14
"Art Files"	
"Exhibit Files"	16
Writings	18
"Yale Diaries"	20
"Diaries"	20
Early Writings	22
Foreign Service Material	22
Other Writings	23
Baker Family Papers	23
Material Relating to Baker's Youth	26
Bound Diaries	26
Other Papers	
Photographs and Photograph Albums	29
Objects	31
Printed Material	31
2: March 2004 Acquisition, 1959-2004	33
Artist Files	33
3: December 2006 Acquisition, 1941-2004	35
Artist Files	35
4: June 2007 Acquisition, 1953-2002	40
Artist Files	40
Selected Search Terms	55

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER:** YCAL MSS 691

**CREATOR:** Baker, Richard Brown

**TITLE:** Richard Brown Baker papers

**DATES:** 1895-2004

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 91.79 linear feet (108 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The Richard Brown Baker Papers consist of correspondence; art and artist

files; professional and personal papers; exhibit files; diaries; writings; photographic prints, negatives, and slides; photograph albums; objects;

printed material; and an audiocassette interview.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.bakerrb

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.bakerrb">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.bakerrb</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <a href="mailto:beinecke.images@yale.edu">beinecke.images@yale.edu</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

item barcode

### **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Richard Brown Baker to Yale University Art Gallery, 2003 and 2007.

# **Custodial History**

Transferred from Yale University Art Gallery to Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, 2003 and 2007.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

Box 108 contains audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

The Richard Brown Baker Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Richard Brown Baker Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

# **Processing Information**

Collections are processed to a variety of levels, depending on the work necessary to make them usable, their perceived research value, the availability of staff, competing priorities, and whether or not further accruals are expected. The library attempts to provide a basic level of preservation and access for all collections, and does more extensive processing of higher priority collections as time and resources permit.

The collection received preliminary processing at the time of acquisition. Further organization, rehousing, and description were carried out in 2013.

The collection is comprised of material formerly classed as: Uncat MSS 598, Uncat MSS 642, Uncat MSS 917, and Uncat MSS 955. Various acquisitions associated with the collection have not been merged and organized as a whole. Each acquisition is described separately in the contents list below, according to month and year of acquisition.

Information included in the Description of Papers note and Collection Contents section is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Folder titles appearing in the contents list below are often based on those provided by the creator or previous custodian. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during basic processing.

This finding aid may be updated periodically to account for new acquisitions to the collection and/or revisions in arrangement and description.

# Richard Brown Baker (1912-2002)

Richard Brown Baker was born in Providence, RI on November 5, 1912. He attended the Moses Brown School in Providence, RI before attending Yale University, from which he graduated in 1935. Following Yale, he was awarded a Rhodes Scholarship and received a BA and MA from Oxford University's Honour School of Philosophy, Politics and Economics. After school, Richard's varied career commenced. His first job, in 1939, was as a reporter and editorial assistant for the *Providence Journal*, a post he occupied only briefly before he accepted the position of private secretary for Ambassador Alexander Weddell and his wife Virginia Weddell in Madrid, Spain in January 1940. He returned to the United States at the end of 1940 and in 1941 was a Social Science Analyst at the Library of Congress. From there he moved to the Office of Strategic Services and worked in Washington, London, and Paris as a Research Analyst. His last employer was the

Central Intelligence Agency as a Foreign Affairs Officer. He quit in 1948 to focus on developing his career as a writer.

Baker's writing career was brief but he did publish two works in 1952: a book of poetry entitled *Stairways* to Another Stage and a book based on the diary he kept while in London during 1944, entitled The Year of the Buzz Bomb. His books were not the success that he hoped for and he decided to focus on modern art, moving to New York City in 1952 to begin painting. He briefly studied with the painters Hans Hoffman and Morris Kantor, but then turned his energy toward collecting art.

Baker's career as an art collector suited him very well. He became a famous art collector, owning over 1,600 works of art before he died. He focused almost exclusively on young emerging artists and was often the first collector to purchase works from artists who became famous, such as Roy Lichtenstein and Jackson Pollock. He lent works of art from his collection to museums and galleries throughout the world, enabling many exhibitions of new works. He was an avid traveler and he documented his international trips in his diaries and letters to family. He did on January 22, 2002 in Shelburne, VT.

# **Scope and Contents**

The Richard Brown Baker Papers consist of correspondence; art and artist files; professional and personal papers, including papers relating to the Baker family and Baker's childhood; exhibit files; diaries; writings; photographic prints, negatives, and slides; photograph albums; objects; printed material; and an audiocassette interview.

# Arrangement

Organized into four groupings: I. September 2003 Acquisition, 1895-1998. II. March 2004 Acquisition, 1959-2004. III. December 2006 Acquisition, 1941-2004. IV. June 2007 Acquisition, 1953-2002.

### **Collection Contents**

### 1: September 2003 Acquisition, 1895-1998

62.79 linear feet (78 boxes)

Formerly Uncat MSS 598.

Box 108 contains audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

This material is organized into sixteen series: Correspondence; Art Files; Exhibit Files; Writings; Yale Diaries; Diaries; Early Writings; Foreign Service Material; Other Writings; Baker Family Papers; Material Relating to Baker's Youth; Bound Diaries; Other Papers; Photographs and Photograph Albums; Objects; and Printed Material.

#### Correspondence

Contains correspondence between Baker and galleries, museums, friends, and family.

Organized into two subseries: Galleries and Museums; and Other Correspondents.

#### Galleries and Museums

b. 1	Addison Gallery of Art	1964
b.1	Akademie Der Kunste	1974
b. 1	Akron Art Institute	1966-1983
b. 1	Alexander and Alexander	1978
b. 1	Albany Knox Art Gallery	1960-1990
b. 1	Aldrich Museum of Contemporary Art 2 Folders	1965
b.1	Alternative Museum	1983-1994
b.1	American Academy and Institute of Arts and Letters	1980-1990
b.1	American Crafts Museum	1980-1981
b. <b>1</b>	American Federation of Arts 4 Folders	1959
b.1	American Museum in Britain	1973-1991
b.1	Amherst College	1971
b.1	Stedelijk Museum, Amsterdam	1977-1982
b.1	Apartment Art Tours	1967-1973
b. 1	Archives of Art in America 3 Folders	1960-1969
b.1	Art in America	1961-1962

b. 1	Art Institute of Chicago	1959-1972
b. 1	Art Collectors Club of America	1956-1971
b.1	Art Commission of the City of New York 2 Folders	1977-1979
b. 1	Art Dealers Association of America	1978-1993
b. 1	Artco Management, International	1974-1976
b. 1	Arthur, John	1991
b.1	Arts and Science Center	1978
b. 1	Arts Club of Chicago	1960-1972
b. 1	Arts Council of Great Britain	1968-1977
b. 1	The Asia Society	1970-1975
b. 1	Attingham Park, the Shropshire Adult College	1963-1992
b. 1	Association for the Advancement of American Art	1966-1969
b.1	Australia Council	1976
b. 2	Baden-Baden Staatliche Kunsthalle	1990-1991
b. 2	Baltimore Gallery of Art	1973, 1976
b. 2	Bard College	1988-1990
b. 2	Bennington College	1961
b. 2	Boston Arts Festival	1959
b. 2	Boston Atheneum	1981-1987
b. 2	Boston Institute of Contemporary Art	1962-1983
b. 2	Boston Museum of Fine Art	1973-1974
b. 2	Brandeis University: Rose Art Museum	1983-1991
b. 2	New York State University Art Gallery, Binghamton	1977
b. 2	Museum of Art, Science and Industry, Bridgeport, Connecticut	1965
b. 2	British Council	1964-1966
b. 2	Brooklyn College of the City University of New York: Art Department	1977
b. 2	Brooks Memorial Art Gallery	1965-1984
b. 2	Brown University Department of Art	1972-1992
b. 2	Bucknell Center Gallery	1982

b. 2	Burchfield Center: Western New York Forum for American Art, Buffalo State University College	1983-1984
b. 2	Castle Gallery: College of New Rochelle	1986
b. 2	Carnegie Institute	1955-1962
b. 2	Center for Inter-American Relations	1969-1972
b. 2	Century Association	1996
b. 2	Chicago Museum of Contemporary Art	1968-1978
b. 2	Centro Cultural Arte Contemporano	1986
b. 2	Child Study Association	1968, 1969
b. 2	Cleveland Museum of Art	1966-1987
b. 2	College of New Rochelle	1987 April 28
b. 2	Columbia University International Associates for Contemporary Art	1986-1989
b. 2	Contemporary Arts Center Cincinnati	1963-1995
b. 2	Contemporary Arts Museum Houston	1976-1977
b. 2	Corcoran Gallery of Art	1956-1981
b. 2	Corpus Christi Museum of South Texas	1973, 1974
b. 2	Crocker Art Gallery Association	1973, 1985
b. 2	Dallas Museum for Contemporary Arts	1961-1973
b. 2	Darmstadt, Eine Ausstellung	1970
b. 2	Dartmouth College	1962-1980
b. 2	Dayton Art Institute	1956 February 2
b. 2	Delaware Art Center of Wilmington	1967, 1971
b. 2	De Cordova Museum	1973-1975
b. 2	Denver Art Museum	1956-1989
b. 2	Des Moines Art Center	1962-1987
b. 2	Detroit Institute of Art	1966
b. 2	Documenta	1972-1977
b. 2	Dresden: Staatliche Kunstsammlugen	1991
b. 2	Drew University	1959-1962
b. 2	Elvehjem Museum of Art	1993 November 22

b. 2	Everson Museum of Art	1984-1985
b. 2	Ewald, Elin Lake	1997
b. 2	Finch College Museum of Art	1965-1974
b. 2	Fine Arts Federation of New York	1988-1989
b. 2	Fine Arts Work Center in Provincetown	1978 January 11
b. 2	Fine Arts Gallery of San Diego	1974-1987
b. 2	Fogg Art Museum	1963 June 18
b. 2	Florida State University Gallery	1959 January 2
b. 2	Fort Lauderdale Museum of Art	1986-1997
b. 2	Fort Wayne Museum of Art	1978 October 30
b. 2	Frankfurt Stadelsches Kunstinstitut und Stadtisch Galerie	1982
b. 2	Fashion Institute of Technology	1984
b. 2	Allen Frumkin Gallery, Inc.	1974
b. 2	Fundacio Antoni Tapies	1993
b. 2	Gallery of Modern Art	1965
b. 2	Goddard Riverside Community Center	1969
b. 2	Grolier Club	1971, 1978
b. 2	Solomon R. Guggenheim Museum 4 Folders	1956-1994
b. 2	Harold Reed Gallery	1984 January 31
b. 2	Haus der Kunst Munchen E.V.	1981-1982
b. 2	Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden	1973-1992
b. 2	Honolulu Academy of Arts	1977, 1978
b. 2	Heckscher Museum	1992
b. 2	Hyatt, Gordon	1991 April 8
b. 2	Institute of International Education	1968
b. 2	Institute on Art Collection	1972 March 1
b. 2	Institute of Contemporary Art	1973-1974
b. 2	Ivam Centre	1990-1991
b. 2	Jewish Museum	1963-1966
b. 2	John and Mable Ringling Museum of Art	1961-1981

b. 2	Joslyn Art Museum	1966-1967
b. 3	Katonah Gallery	1969-1980
b. 3	Krannert Art Museum	1961, 1974
b. 3	La Jolla Museum of Contemporary Art	1974
b. 3	Lehigh University, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania	1979
b. 3	Städtisches museum leverkusen schloss morsbroich	1968
b. 3	Los Angeles County Museum of Art	1964-1984
b. 3	Louisiana Museum of Modern Art	1975
b. 3	Musee des Arts Decoratifs, Palais du Louvre	1960
b. 3	Museum Ludwig	1988-1992
b. 3	Madison Art Center	1985-1986
b. 3	Marquette University	1981
b. 3	Marion Koogler McNay Art Institute	1959 January 23
b. 3	Miami Art Center	1974
b. 3	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	1959-1983
b. 3	Metropolitan Museum of Art 2 Folders	1967-1985
b. 3	Middlebury College	1993, 1994
b. 3 b. 3		1993, 1994 1968-1980
	Middlebury College	
b. 3	Middlebury College Milwaukee Art Center	1968-1980
b. 3 b. 3	Middlebury College  Milwaukee Art Center  Minneapolis Institute of Arts	1968-1980 1959-1964
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Middlebury College  Milwaukee Art Center  Minneapolis Institute of Arts  Mississippi Museum of Art	1968-1980 1959-1964 1996
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Middlebury College  Milwaukee Art Center  Minneapolis Institute of Arts  Mississippi Museum of Art  Montgomery Museum of Fine Arts	1968-1980 1959-1964 1996 1980-1981
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Middlebury College  Milwaukee Art Center  Minneapolis Institute of Arts  Mississippi Museum of Art  Montgomery Museum of Fine Arts  Moore College of Art	1968-1980 1959-1964 1996 1980-1981 1979
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Middlebury College Milwaukee Art Center Minneapolis Institute of Arts Mississippi Museum of Art Montgomery Museum of Fine Arts Moore College of Art Moses Brown School	1968-1980 1959-1964 1996 1980-1981 1979
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Middlebury College Milwaukee Art Center Minneapolis Institute of Arts Mississippi Museum of Art Montgomery Museum of Fine Arts Moore College of Art Moses Brown School Moravian College	1968-1980 1959-1964 1996 1980-1981 1979 1995
b. 3	Middlebury College Milwaukee Art Center Minneapolis Institute of Arts Mississippi Museum of Art Montgomery Museum of Fine Arts Moore College of Art Moses Brown School Moravian College Morgan and Brother Manhattan Storage	1968-1980 1959-1964 1996 1980-1981 1979 1995 1983 1969-1985 1974 September
b. 3	Middlebury College Milwaukee Art Center Minneapolis Institute of Arts Mississippi Museum of Art Montgomery Museum of Fine Arts Moore College of Art Moses Brown School Moravian College Morgan and Brother Manhattan Storage Mount Holyoke College Friends of Art	1968-1980 1959-1964 1996 1980-1981 1979 1995 1983 1969-1985 1974 September 24

b. 3	Museum of Contemporary Art Los Angeles	1982-1989
b. 3	Museum of Contemporary Hispanic Art (Mocha)	1986
b. 3	Museum of Fine Arts Houston	1958, 1959
b. 3	Museum of Modern Art, New York 6 Folders	1955-1993
b. 3	Nancy Hoffman Gallery	1995 February 28
b. 3	National Collection of Fine Art, Smithsonian Institution	1975-1976
b. 3	National Gallery of Art, Washington	1978-1990
b. 3	National Gallery of Canada	1958-1968
b. 3	Nassau County Museum of Fine Art	1981-1994
b. 3	New Museum, New York	1979
b. 3	Neuberger Museum	1978-1987
b. 3	New Jersey Center for Visual Arts	1993
b. 3	Newark Public Library	1965-1969, 1997
b. 3	Newark Museum 2 Folders	1956-1978
b. 3	New Britain Museum of American Art	1989
b. 3	New Jersey State Museum	1966-1970
b. 3	New York State Exposition	1965
b. 3	New York Studio School	1984-1988
b. 3	Newport Harbor Art Museum	1977-1984
b. 3	North Carolina Museum of Art	1957-1969
b. 3	North Virginia Community College	1976 January 19
b. 3	Oakland Museum, California	1977 April 25
b. 3	Oakland University, Meadow Brook Art Gallery 6 Folders	1966-1994
b. 4	Orlando Museum of Art	1990-1991
b. 4	Musee nationale d'art moderne, Paris	1982
b. 4	Pasadena Art Museum	1958-1971
b. 4	Pamela Auchincloss Gallery, New York	1991
b. 4	Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts	1972-1975

b. 4	Philadelphia College of Art	1976-1982
b. 4	Phoenix Art Museum	1973
b. 4	Portland Art Museum, Oregon	1982-1985
b. 4	Pratt Institute	1976
b. 4	Princeton University Art Museum	1967
b. 4	Public Education Association	1965-1966
b. 4	Queensboro Community College Art Gallery	1992
b. 4	Radcliffe Collectors' Exhibition	1974
b. 4	Radcliffe Club of New York	1967-1968
b. 4	Reiland, Lowell	1989
b. 4	Renwick Gallery	1976
b. 4	Rhode Island School of Design 15 Folders	1957-1996
b. 5	Roberson Center for the Arts and Sciences	1987
b. 5	Robert McLaughlin Gallery, Ontario	1974-1977
b. 5	Rochester Memorial Art Gallery of the University of Rochester	1957-1974
b. 5 b. 5	Rochester Memorial Art Gallery of the University of Rochester  Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin	1957-1974 1972
b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin	1972
b. 5 b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin  Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University	1972 1968-1984
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin  Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University  Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada	1972 1968-1984 1975
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin  Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University  Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada  Rotterdam, Museum Boymens-van Beuningen	1972 1968-1984 1975 1970
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin  Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University  Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada  Rotterdam, Museum Boymens-van Beuningen  Royal Academy of Arts	1972 1968-1984 1975 1970 1990-1991
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin  Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University  Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada  Rotterdam, Museum Boymens-van Beuningen  Royal Academy of Arts  Santa Barbara Museum of Art	1972 1968-1984 1975 1970 1990-1991 1981
b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin  Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University  Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada  Rotterdam, Museum Boymens-van Beuningen  Royal Academy of Arts  Santa Barbara Museum of Art  City Art Museum, Saint Louis	1972 1968-1984 1975 1970 1990-1991 1981 1969
b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin  Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University  Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada  Rotterdam, Museum Boymens-van Beuningen  Royal Academy of Arts  Santa Barbara Museum of Art  City Art Museum, Saint Louis  Saint Mary's College, Notre Dame, Indiana	1972 1968-1984 1975 1970 1990-1991 1981 1969
b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada Rotterdam, Museum Boymens-van Beuningen Royal Academy of Arts Santa Barbara Museum of Art City Art Museum, Saint Louis Saint Mary's College, Notre Dame, Indiana Museum of Fine Arts, Saint Petersburg, Florida	1972 1968-1984 1975 1970 1990-1991 1981 1969 1969
b. 5	Rosc. International Art Exhibit, Dublin Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada Rotterdam, Museum Boymens-van Beuningen Royal Academy of Arts Santa Barbara Museum of Art City Art Museum, Saint Louis Saint Mary's College, Notre Dame, Indiana Museum of Fine Arts, Saint Petersburg, Florida San Antonio Museum Association San Francisco museum of art	1972 1968-1984 1975 1970 1990-1991 1981 1969 1969 1975-1976 1980-1982
b. 5	Rose Art Museum, Brandeis University  Rothmans of Pall Mall Canada  Rotterdam, Museum Boymens-van Beuningen  Royal Academy of Arts  Santa Barbara Museum of Art  City Art Museum, Saint Louis  Saint Mary's College, Notre Dame, Indiana  Museum of Fine Arts, Saint Petersburg, Florida  San Antonio Museum Association  San Francisco museum of art  2 Folders	1972 1968-1984 1975 1970 1990-1991 1981 1969 1969 1975-1976 1980-1982 1973-1974

b. 5	Skowhegan School of Painting and Sculpture	1988 March 1
b. 5	Smith College Museum of Art	1958-1968
b. 5	Southeastern Center for Contemporary Art	1990
b. 5	Squibb Gallery	1979
b. 5	Stamford Museum	1976-1981
b. 5	University Art Gallery, State University of New York, Albany	1978-1979
b. 5	Staten Island Institute of Arts and Sciences	1956-1970
b. 5	Sterling and Francine Clark Art Institute	1976, 1977
b. 5	Studio Museum in Harlem	1967-1979
b. 5	Tampa Bay Art Center	1976-1980
b. 5	Tampa Museum	1980-1987
b. 5	Tate Gallery	1975-1992
b. 5	Tel Aviv Museum	1977
b. 5	Toledo Museum of Art	1957-1975
b. 5	Art Gallery of Toronto	1966-1984
b. 5	Tetryakov Museum, Moscow	1990
b. 5	Union College, New Jersey	1979
b. 5	United States Mission to the United Nations	1966
b. 5	University of California, Berkely	1968-1985
b. 5	University of California at Los Angeles	1963-1964
b. 5	University of California, Santa Barbara	1975-1976
b. 5	University of Georgia	1982-1984
b. 5	University of Illinois at Chicago	1986-1987
b. 5	University of Kansas Museum of Art	1972 June 20
b. 5	University of Maryland	1979
b. 5	University of Notre Dame Art Gallery 2 Folders	1968-1969
b. 5	University of Pennsylvania	1986 October 1
b. 5	University of Rhode Island	1964-1992
b. 6	University of South Florida 2 Folders	1966-1969

b. <b>6</b>	University of Texas at Austin	1964, 1968
b. 6	University of Vermont	1981-1984
b. 6	University of Wisconsin	1967
b. 6	Visitor Comments 5 Folders	1957-1993
b. 6	Valparaiso University Art Galleries	1981-1982
b. 6	Vancouver Art Gallery	1972-1973
b. 6	Visual Arts Museum, New York	1961, 1976
b. 6	Wadsworth Atheneum	1962-1975
b. 6	Walker Art Center 2 Folders	1958-1983
b. 6	Washington Gallery of Art	1963
b. 6	Wellesley College	1962-1963, 1991
b. 6	Wesleyan University	1964, 1994
b. 6	Wilkes College	1982 January 8
b. <b>6</b>	Whitney Museum of American Art 4 Folders	1955-1997
b. 6	Wichita Art Museum	1976
b. 6	Wichita State University	1975-1990
b. 6	William Rockhill Nelson Gallery of Art	1967, 1984
b. 6	Wolverhampton Art Gallery and Museums	1985
b. 6	Wurttembergischer Kunstuerein Stuttgart	1972-1974
b. 6	Yale Center for British Art	1986-1991
b. <b>7</b>	Yale University Art Gallery 18 Folders	1955-1989
b. 8	Yale University Art Gallery 5 Folders	1991-1996
	Other Correspondents	
b. 8	Busadee, Jamlong	1971-1988
b. 8	Caroline Includes photographs	1992
b. 8	"B-C" general 4 Folders	1954-1991

### Correspondence > Other Correspondents (continued)

b. 8	Field, Virginia 4 Folders	1955-1994
	Includes photographs and postcards.	
b. 8	Rubin, Harold	1970-1971
b. 8	Correspondence 3 Folders	1946-1994
b. 8	Moses Brown School	1983-1994
b. 8	"Paul" Includes two book plates.	1971
b. 9	Family correspondence 24 Folders	1957-1973
"A	rt Files"	
wr	ntains exhibit catalogues, pamphlets, postcards, clippings, correspondence, iting drafts, photographs, slides, negatives, transparencies, loan agreements, praisals, and art books.	
b. 10	Avenue and Art News, magazines	1978, 1980
b. 10	Studio International, magazine	1965 January
b. 10	Art International, magazine	1961 September 20
b. 10	Harvey Baker Fellowship, clipping	1966 March
b. 10	Exhibit catalog, Baker collection at Yale University	1975
b. 10	Clippings, correspondence about Baker's collection	1978-1996
b. 10	Architectural League, correspondence and photographs	1995 October
b. 10	Photographs Photographs taken of Baker, his collection and friends in his apartment.	1995 February
b. 10	Photograph of Baker and Bruce Herland	1991
b. 10	Gallery invoices, bills pertaining to Baker's collection 4 Folders	1958-1990
b. 10	Art Exhibits based on the Baker collection	undated
b. 10	"Mid Century Paintings, Collages, Drawings and Sculptures in the collection of Richard Brown Baker," typescript	undated
b. 10	Copies of catalog cards describing Baker's collection of artwork 2 Folders	undated
b. 10	Inventory of Baker's collection	1980
b. 10	Accession of Baker's art collection, reproduction	undated

#### "Art Files" (continued)

b. 10 Invoices, purchases for Baker's art collection b. 10 Accession of Baker's art collection, list 1973 May b. 10 Baker's art inventory 1985 December 177 b. 10 Writings about artists, typescripts b. Baker's notes on artists and works of art. Includes, Roy Lichtenstein, Franz Klein's Wannamaker Block, James Rosenquist, Lucas Samaras, Robert Indiana, Hans Hoffman, Pollack's Arabesque, Roger Brown's Presidential Commemorative. b. 11 Exhibit catalogs 1995 1995 b. 11 Exhibit catalogs 1995 1995 b. 11 Exhibit catalogs 1995 1995 b. 11 Paintings drawings and sculpture collected by Yale Alumni 1960 b. 11 Paintings drawings and sculpture collected by Yale Alumni 1960 b. 11 Research material 4 Folders 11cludes photographs, loose clippings, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker. b. 12 Research material 77 Folders 1992-1996 b. 13 Research material 72 Folders 1992-1996 b. 14 Research material 72 Folders 1999-1997 b. 15 Research material 72 Folders 1999-1997 clippings 20 Folders 20 Folders 1990-1991 b. 16 Clippings 20 Folders 20 Fo	b. 10	"Drawings (including collages, gouaches and water colors) in the collection of Richard Brown Baker," list	1981 August 26
b. 10 Baker's art inventory 178 becember 17 b. 10 Writings about artists, typescripts 175 become 17	b. 10	Invoices, purchases for Baker's art collection	1950-1960
b.10 Writings about artists, typescripts Baker's notes on artists and works of art. Includes, Roy Lichtenstein, Franz Klein's Wannamaker Block, James Rosenquist, Lucas Samaras, Robert Indiana, Hans Hoffman, Pollack's Arabesque, Roger Brown's Presidential Commemorative.  b.11 Exhibit catalogs 1959-1992 b.11 Exhibit catalogs 1995 b.11 Paintings drawings and sculpture collected by Yale Alumni 1960 b.11 Research material 1964-1985 l.11 Research material 1964-1985 l.12 Research material 1993-1996 b.13 Research material 1993-1996 b.14 Research material 1992-1996 b.15 Research material 1991-1997 b.16 Research material 1991-1997 b.17 Clippings Includes clippings, announcements, post cards b.17 Clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.	b. 10	Accession of Baker's art collection, list	1973 May
Baker's notes on artists and works of art. Includes, Roy Lichtenstein, Franz Klein's Wannamaker Block, James Rosenquist, Lucas Samaras, Robert Indiana, Hans Hoffman, Pollack's Arabesque, Roger Brown's Presidential Commemorative.  b. 11	b. 10	Baker's art inventory	
b. 11 Exhibit catalogs 1964-1995 b. 11 Exhibit catalogs 1995 b. 11 Paintings drawings and sculpture collected by Yale Alumni 1960 b. 11 Research material 4 Folders Includes photographs, loose clippings, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker. b. 12 Research material 17 Folders b. 13 Research material 16 Folders b. 14 Research material 17 Folders b. 15 Research material 1991-1997 b. 16 Research material 17 Folders b. 17 Clippings 20 Folders Loose clippings, announcements, post cards catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 10	Baker's notes on artists and works of art. Includes, Roy Lichtenstein, Franz Klein's Wannamaker Block, James Rosenquist, Lucas Samaras, Robert Indiana, Hans Hoffman, Pollack's Arabesque, Roger Brown's Presidential	1959-1962
b.11 Exhibit catalogs b.11 Paintings drawings and sculpture collected by Yale Alumni 1960 b.11 Research material A Folders Includes photographs, loose clippings, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker. b.12 Research material 17 Folders b.13 Research material 16 Folders b.14 Research material 12 Folders b.15 Research material 12 Folders b.16 Research material 17 Folders b.17 Clippings 20 Folders Loose clippings, announcements, post cards  Exhibit Files" Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 11		1959-1992
b.11 Paintings drawings and sculpture collected by Yale Alumni 1960 b.11 Research material A Folders Includes photographs, loose clippings, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker. b.12 Research material 17 Folders 1992-1996 b.13 Research material 16 Folders 1992-1996 b.14 Research material 12 Folders 1991-1997 b.15 Research material 12 Folders 1959-1997 b.16 Research material 17 Folders 1990-1991 b.17 Clippings 20 Folders 10cose clippings, announcements, post cards b.17 Clippings 20 Folders 10cose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  "Exhibit Files" Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 11	Exhibit catalogs	1964-1995
b. 11 Research material 4 Folders Includes photographs, loose clippings, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  b. 12 Research material 17 Folders  b. 13 Research material 16 Folders  b. 14 Research material 12 Folders  b. 15 Research material 12 Folders  b. 16 Research material 17 Folders  b. 17 Clippings 20 Folders  Loose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  "Exhibit Files"  Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 11	Exhibit catalogs	1995
A Folders Includes photographs, loose clippings, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  b. 12 Research material 17 Folders  b. 13 Research material 16 Folders  b. 14 Research material 12 Folders  b. 15 Research material 16 Folders  b. 16 Research material 17 Folders  b. 17 Clippings 20 Folders  Loose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  "Exhibit Files"  Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 11	Paintings drawings and sculpture collected by Yale Alumni	1960
b. 13 Research material 16 Folders 1992-1996 b. 14 Research material 12 Folders 1991-1997 b. 15 Research material 1959-1997 16 Folders 1990-1991 17 Elippings 20 Folders 1960-1992 20 Folders 1960-1992 20 Folders 1960-1992 20 Folders 1960-1992 Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 11	4 Folders Includes photographs, loose clippings, correspondence about shows, artists,	
b. 14 Research material 1991-1997  12 Folders  b. 15 Research material 1959-1997  16 Folders  b. 16 Research material 1990-1991  17 Folders  Includes clippings, announcements, post cards  b. 17 Clippings 20 Folders  Loose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  "Exhibit Files"  Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 12		1993-1996
b. 15  Research material 1959-1997 16 Folders  b. 16  Research material 17 Folders Includes clippings, announcements, post cards  b. 17  Clippings 20 Folders Loose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  "Exhibit Files" Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 13		1992-1996
b. 16 Research material 17 Folders Includes clippings, announcements, post cards  b. 17 Clippings 20 Folders Loose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  "Exhibit Files" Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 14		1991-1997
17 Folders Includes clippings, announcements, post cards  b. 17 Clippings 20 Folders Loose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  "Exhibit Files" Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 15		1959-1997
20 Folders  Loose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or individual works owned by Baker.  "Exhibit Files"  Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. <b>16</b>	17 Folders	1990-1991
Contains correspondence with curators, diary excerpts, installation photographs, catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.	b. 17	20 Folders  Loose clippings, photographs, correspondence about shows, artists, or	1960-1992
catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of contemporary art.		"Exhibit Files"	
b. 18 Rhode Island School of Design 1959		catalogs, publicity, and reviews on exhibitions of Baker's collection of	
	b. 18	Rhode Island School of Design	1959

#### "Exhibit Files" (continued)

b. 18	Staten Island Museum	1960
b. 18	<u>Drew University</u> 2 Folders	1960, 1962
b. 18	Walker Art Center	1960-1961
b. 18	Wellesley College	1963
b. 18	Yale University Art Gallery	1963
b. 18	Museum of Modern Art "Visits to private collectors,"	1964
b. 18	Rhode Island School of Design	1964
b. 18	University of Rhode Island	1964
b. 18	Larry Aldrich Museum	1965
b. 18	Oakland University (Michigan)	1967
b. 18	University of Wisconsin	1967
b. 18	University of South Florida	1967
b. 18	Baker, photo album  The paintings and works of art collected by Baker on view in his Park Avenue apartment.	1967-1970
b. 18	XIX Olympiad, Mexico City	1968
b. 18	University of South Florida	1969
b. 18	<u>University of Notre Dame</u>	1969
b. 18	Yale University, Alumni Collecting	1960
b. 18	Yale University Art Gallery	1971-1972
b. 18	San Francisco Museum of Art	1973
b.18	Rhode Island School of Design 2 Folders	1973
b. 18	Oakland University (Michigan)	1974
b.18	Rhode Island School of Design 4 Folders	1973-1985
b. 18	Yale University Art Gallery	1975
b. 18	Newark Museum	1974-1975
b. 18	American Federation of Art	1975-1977
b. 18	Stamford Museum	1978
b. 19	Squibb Gallery 2 Folders	1979

#### "Exhibit Files" (continued)

b. 19	Oakland University (Michigan)	1979-1980
b. 19	Katonah Gallery	1980
b. 19	Century Association	1980
b. 19	Rhode Island School of Design, "Fortissimo!"  2 Folders	1981-1985
b. 19	Portland Museum of Art (Oregon), "Fortissimo!"	1985
b. 19	San Diego Museum of Art, "Fortissimo!"	1982-1985
b. 19	Tatistcheff and Company	1995
b. 19	Oakland University, "Expressive Visions"	1991
b. 19	Frumkin/Adams Gallery,	1992
b. <b>19</b>	Century Association, "Works by Younger Artists"	1993
b. 19	Yale University Art Gallery 6 Folders	1985-1996
Wri	tings	
	Diaries	
b. 20	"My summer in Hitler's Germany," typescript	1934
b. 20	"Frau Professor," typescript	1941
b. 20	Typescript, p. 18-150	1944 June-1945 January 7
b. 20	Diaries, typescript  A sampler of diary entries and excerpts from letters showing Baker's development as a collector in New York.	1952-1960
b. 20	Diaries, typescript, p. 1041-1102	1957 July 15-1958 January 14
b. 20	Diaries, typescript, p. 1150-1159	1958 March 10-1958 March 31
b. 20	Diaries, typescript, p. 1359-1374	1959 March 31-1959 April 16
b. 20	Diaries, typescript, p. 1427-1486	1959 May 27-1959 July 31
b. 20	Diaries, typescript, p. 2033-2166	1958 August 19-1959 October 18
b. 20	Diaries, typescript, p. 1508-1586	1959 September 15-1959 October 22

### Writings > Diaries (continued)

b. 20	Diaries, typescript, p. 1585-1707	1959 October 23 - 1960 September 26
b. 20	Diaries, typescript, p. 2128-2195	1959 October 2-1959 October
b. 20	Typescripts 6 Folders	1957-1959
b. 20	"New York to London," "A sea voyage," typescript	1975, 1976
b. 20	Typescript and correspondence William Morrow & Company, Inc.'s suggestions to Baker pertaining to publishing a book of his writings, based on submitted excerpts from his journals.	1985
b. 20	Pittsburgh Itinerary	1988
b. 21	Drafts 16 Folders	1952-1976
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1044-1096 (2 copies)	1957 September 16-1958 January
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1144-1166, 1563-1606	1958 March 4-1958 June 13
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1615-1673	1958 July 6-1958 July 25
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1674-1766 (2 copies)	1958 July 25-1958 December 1
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1312-1337	1958 December
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1343-1366, 1852-1857	1958 December - 1959 March
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1373-1401, 1904-1934 (2 copies)	1959 April 14-1959 May 20
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1422-1520 (2 copies)	1959 May 21-1959 September 15
b. 22	(3 copies) 3 Folders	1959 May 26-1959 September 30
b. 22	<u>Diaries, typescript, p. 2127-2172, 1584-1617 (3 copies)</u> 2 Folders	1959 October 1-1959 November 6
b. 22	Diaries, typescript, p. 1618-1639, 2256-2269 (2 copies)	1959 November 7-1959 December 22

### Writings > Diaries (continued)

	Diaries, typescript, p. 1650-1707 (3 copies) 2 Folders	1960 January 11-1960 September 26
	Diaries, typescripts 2 Folders	1940-1958
	<u>Diaries, typescripts</u> 4 Folders	1958-1961
	Diaries, typescripts, with corrections 3 Folders	1952-1960
	Incomplete diaries, typescripts 2 Folders	1952-1960
	Revised typescripts 6 Folders	1952-1955
b. 23	"Memoirs," typescript	1953-1960
"Yale	Diaries"	
b. 23	Typescript, p. 1300-1359	1958 November 13
b. 24	Typescript, p. 1618-1639, 1648-1667	1959 November 7-1960 May 4
b. 24	Typescript, p. 373-491	1954
b. 24	Typescript, p. 493-611	1954
b. 24	Typescript, p. 612-728	1954
b. 24	Typescript, p. 729-777	1954
	Typescripts 10 Folders	1956-1959
	Typescript, excerpts 3 Folders	undated
	Typescripts 12 Folders	1952-1958
	"Souvenirs of Encounter: A Contemporary Art Collector's Story, 1952-1960," typescript (2 copies)	1985
	"Souvenirs of Encounter: A Contemporary Art Collector's Story, 1952-1960," typescript (longer version)	1985
"Diari	ies"	
	Drafts 2 Folders	1933

### Writings > "Diaries" (continued)

b. 26	Correspondence 2 Folders	1931-1934
	Copies of letters, including one original, Baker wrote to his mother, Marion North Brown.	
b. 26	Draft and correspondence	1934
b. 26	Drafts 3 Folders	1939-1950
b. 26	Typescript 2 Folders	1953 January-1953 August
b. 26	Typescript	1957
b. 26	Draft 2 Folders	1958
b. 26	Typescript	1959 May 21-1959 September 15
b. <b>26</b>	Typescript	1977
b. 26	Typescript 2 Folders	1993-1994
b. 27	Diary, typescript	1934-1976
b. 27	Diary, typescript	1935-1936
b. 27	Soldier Poets of the Great War	1988
b. 27	Historic Houses in New York City Parks	1992
b. 27	Tour itineraries of The American Museum in Britain	1973-1980
b. 27	Maguire Oil investment, papers 2 Folders	1949-1986
b. 27	Miscellaneous travel papers	1977-1988
b. 27	"My visit to Germany of the Grolier Club," typescript	1970 May
b. 27	Typescript	undated
b. 27	Travel journal-Africa, (empty)	undated
b. 27	Investment journal, (empty)	undated
b. 27	Town and Country, magazine	1951 July
b. 27	Typescript Baker's writings about specific artists and artwork.	1959-1974
b. 27	"In and out of English Houses, Stately and Otherwise," typescript	1964, 1978
b. 27	"A Sea Voyage to the bottom of South America," typescript	1976 February

### Writings > "Diaries" (continued)

b. 27	"The diary of a brief journey through the British Isles in September of 1936," bound typescript	1936
b. 27	Diary, draft	1933, undated
b. 27	Diary, loose papers 4 Folders	1947-1995
	Early Writings	
b. 28	"Chapter 1-The Green House Tavern," "The deep voice and the Squeeky voice," "The mystery box,"The landing party," "From office boy to detective," "When will the dead language die?" draft	1927-1929
b. 28	"Untitled," "What?" "In London bookshops," "Scorned dignity," "Miss Sallon's will," draft	1929-1930
b. 28	"The bandit's cave," "The haunted house," "Caught," "Mr Kelton sorrowfully foresees," "A little blood," draft	1931, undated
b. 28	"Urbanity and Sophistication," "Establishing peace," "The position of biographer in literature," "A line of type,"	1931
b. 28	Writing awards, contests, correspondence	1927-1931
b. 28	Providence Journal works by Baker	1926-1927
b. 28	Award letters	1927-1931
b. 28	Yale University, correspondence Professor Witherspoon to Baker, Honors in English, 1935.	1935
b. 28	National High School Awards 1930-1931, best creative work	1931
b. 28	Scholastic, magazine	1927, 1931
b. 28	Clippings 2 Folders	1927-1931
	Newspapers in which Baker's stories were published.	
	Foreign Service Material  Contains writings by Baker during his service with the O.S.S (Office of Strategic Services) Research and Analysis Branch, Europe-Africa Division, Western European Section.	
b. 28	"Calling cards received in Spain"	1940
b. 28	"Narrative of Personal experiences at the Franco-Spanish frontier, Irun- Hendaye," typescript	1940 June 21
b. 28	"Memorandum on assistance given by Department of State on the problem of Spain," typescript	1941 October 23
b. 28	"Spain," typescript	1942 April 17
b. 28	"Spain: Material for Sections III, IV and V of a projected M.I.D. Survey," typescript	1942 April 17

### Writings > Foreign Service Material (continued)

b. 28	$^{\prime\prime}$ Terrain, transportation, and climate of the Iberian Peninsula, $^{\prime\prime}$ typescript	1942 August 9
b. 28	"Aspects of Contemporary Portugal," typescript	1942 October 19
b. 28	"Pocket Guide to Portugal," typescripts (2 copies)	1943 May 31
b. 28	"An interpretive account of recent Spanish history," typescript	1947
	Other Writings	
b. 28	Yale in the national capital: A history of the Yale Club of Washington 1874-1952	1952
	Includes correspondence	
b. 28	Stairways to another stage, (2 copies)	1952
b. 28	The Year of the Buzz Bomb: a journal of London, 1944, (2 copies)	1952
b. 28	Exposition Press Inc., correspondence	1952
	Publishing material related to "The year of the Buzz bomb."	
b. 28	Essays, written by Baker	1949-1954
	"The finest excursion," and "Afternoon of a mind," typescripts	
	Baker Family Papers	
	Contains diaries, writings, photographs, correspondence, clippings, scrapbooks, books, articles, and other papers relating to Baker and family history.	
b. <b>29</b>	Address book	undated
b. 29	Address book Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.	undated
b. 29 b. 29		undated
	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.	
b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes	undated
b. 29 b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes  Ancestral Chart	undated 1899
b. 29 b. 29 b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes  Ancestral Chart  Ancestral register for Marion Martin Brown  Baker ancestry from Genealogical Record, compiled by George Grant	undated 1899 undated
b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes  Ancestral Chart  Ancestral register for Marion Martin Brown  Baker ancestry from Genealogical Record, compiled by George Grant Brownell in 1910	undated 1899 undated undated
b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes  Ancestral Chart  Ancestral register for Marion Martin Brown  Baker ancestry from Genealogical Record, compiled by George Grant Brownell in 1910  Savage, McAuley, and Higgenson family ancestry	undated 1899 undated undated
b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes  Ancestral Chart  Ancestral register for Marion Martin Brown  Baker ancestry from Genealogical Record, compiled by George Grant Brownell in 1910  Savage, McAuley, and Higgenson family ancestry  Harvey A. Baker ancestry	undated 1899 undated undated 1920 undated
b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29 b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes  Ancestral Chart  Ancestral register for Marion Martin Brown  Baker ancestry from Genealogical Record, compiled by George Grant Brownell in 1910  Savage, McAuley, and Higgenson family ancestry  Harvey A. Baker ancestry  Colonel Harvey A. Baker, clipping  Sisson family ancestry	undated 1899 undated undated 1920 undated undated
b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes  Ancestral Chart  Ancestral register for Marion Martin Brown  Baker ancestry from Genealogical Record, compiled by George Grant Brownell in 1910  Savage, McAuley, and Higgenson family ancestry  Harvey A. Baker ancestry  Colonel Harvey A. Baker, clipping  Sisson family ancestry  2 Folders	undated 1899 undated undated 1920 undated undated 1882-1935
b. 29	Early entries from Marion Baker, with added entries from Baker.  Genealogy notes  Ancestral Chart  Ancestral register for Marion Martin Brown  Baker ancestry from Genealogical Record, compiled by George Grant Brownell in 1910  Savage, McAuley, and Higgenson family ancestry  Harvey A. Baker ancestry  Colonel Harvey A. Baker, clipping  Sisson family ancestry  2 Folders  Inaugural address of William C. Baker, Mayor of the city of Providence  Industrial Trust Company information  Harvey Martin Brown was president of the Industrial Trust Company of	undated 1899 undated undated 1920 undated undated 1882-1935

### Baker Family Papers (continued)

b. 29	Obituary for Harvey Martin Brown, clipping	1926
b. 29	Who's who in 1903, Brown University's 25th reunion	1928
b. 29	Baker family, clippings	1928
b. 29	William C. Baker, clippings	1931
b. 29	Copy of Benjamin Baker's certificate of marriage	1936 July 2
b. 29	Diary of places visited by Marion North Brown Includes postcards	1895-1905
b. 29	Correspondence from Harvey Baker to Marion Brown 4 Folders	1905-1906
b. <b>29</b>	Marriage announcement, clipping	1907-1908
b. <b>29</b>	Harvey Baker, correspondence	1918-1921
b. 29	Copy of Baker's birth certificate	undated
b. 29	Family real estate papers	1914-1924
b. 29	Harvey M. Baker obituary, clippings	1926 June 10
b. 29	Lucy (Sisson) Baker, correspondence	1934 March 18
b. 29	Central Congregational Church, correspondence	1942, May 19
b. 29	National Casualty Company, correspondence	1950 November 27
b. 29	Thomas Black, correspondence Letter from Baker to Thomas Black regarding his grandmother's Albemarle County, Virginia property.	1951 May 14
b. 29 b. 29	Letter from Baker to Thomas Black regarding his grandmother's Albemarle	1951 May 14 1970 October 20
	Letter from Baker to Thomas Black regarding his grandmother's Albemarle County, Virginia property.	
b. 29	Letter from Baker to Thomas Black regarding his grandmother's Albemarle County, Virginia property.  Appraisal: 252 Bowen Street, Providence, Rhode Island  Marion North Brown, correspondence and papers 10 Folders  Correspondence regardsMarion Brown Baker's European travels. Includes related tour guides, maps, rail and shipping line schedules, steamship brochures, ship menus, ticket stubs, concert programs, hotel	1970 October 20
b. 29 b. 30	Letter from Baker to Thomas Black regarding his grandmother's Albemarle County, Virginia property.  Appraisal: 252 Bowen Street, Providence, Rhode Island  Marion North Brown, correspondence and papers 10 Folders  Correspondence regardsMarion Brown Baker's European travels. Includes related tour guides, maps, rail and shipping line schedules, steamship brochures, ship menus, ticket stubs, concert programs, hotel accommodations, and photographs.	1970 October 20 1899-1903
b. 29 b. 30 b. 31	Letter from Baker to Thomas Black regarding his grandmother's Albemarle County, Virginia property.  Appraisal: 252 Bowen Street, Providence, Rhode Island  Marion North Brown, correspondence and papers 10 Folders  Correspondence regardsMarion Brown Baker's European travels. Includes related tour guides, maps, rail and shipping line schedules, steamship brochures, ship menus, ticket stubs, concert programs, hotel accommodations, and photographs.  "The First 15, a memoir by Richard Baker Brown," typescript	1970 October 20 1899-1903 undated
b. 29 b. 30 b. 31 b. 31	Letter from Baker to Thomas Black regarding his grandmother's Albemarle County, Virginia property.  Appraisal: 252 Bowen Street, Providence, Rhode Island  Marion North Brown, correspondence and papers 10 Folders  Correspondence regardsMarion Brown Baker's European travels. Includes related tour guides, maps, rail and shipping line schedules, steamship brochures, ship menus, ticket stubs, concert programs, hotel accommodations, and photographs.  "The First 15, a memoir by Richard Baker Brown," typescript  "The First 15," typescript  Biographical papers about Baker	1970 October 20 1899-1903 undated

#### Baker Family Papers (continued)

b. 31	Papers pertaining to Baker's rental in Picadilly, England Includes engraving of Burlington House.	1943-1944
b. 31	Baker's social security card	1938 December 17
b. 31	Masonic Masonry certificate of Baker, London England	1938 October 25
b. 31	Department of State and Foreign Service papers of Baker 3 Folders	1938-1949
b. 31	O.S.S. certificate of identity and membership card	1944, 1994
b. 31	Military classification paper	1944
b. <b>31</b>	Student project "The Richard Brown Baker Museum," Architecture student design for the Rhode Island School of Design.	1965
b. 31	"Pinioning Spain, the unique," periodical Baker's review of books published in the Virginia Quarterly Review.	1954 Autumn
b. <b>31</b>	Virginia Quarterly Review, correspondence	1948
b. 31	$^{\prime\prime} The\ Problem\ of\ Spain\ today,^{\prime\prime}\ draft,\ papers\ and\ correspondence\ related\ to\ a\ talk\ given\ by\ Baker.$	1941-1949
b. 31	Clippings pertaining to Baker 2 Folders	1955-1962
b. 31	"Notes on the development of my collection," typescript	undated
b. 31	"Autobiographical sketch of Richard Brown Baker," typescript	1912-1940
b. 31	"I review my education," typescript	1938
b. 31	"Diary of a young egoist," typescript and related correspondence	1938
b. 31	Verse, typescripts	undated
b. 31	"No! Mais non!," typescript	1939
b. 31	Virginia Bennett and The Virginia Institute, correspondence	1939
b. 31	Miscellaneous material	1939-1965
b. 31	Baker's will	1935-1956
b. 31	Booksellers receipts pertaining to Baker's book collection	1929-1938
b. 31	Bills, invoices and correspondence pertaining to Baker's art purchases	1936-1958
b. 31	Photostatic copies of receipted bills for jade and marble purchases	1938
b. 31	Investment portfolio of Baker	1954-1972
b. 31	Recipes belonging to Baker	undated

### Baker Family Papers (continued)

L 24	David and He	
b. 31	Brass handle	undated
b. <b>31</b>	Appointment book	1979
b. 31	Stamps	undated
b. 31	Foreign currency	undated
b. 31	Business cards	1912-1921
b. 31	Certification of vaccines	1912-1983
b. 31	Membership cards and certificates	1944-1963
b. 31	French driving permit of Baker	1950 March 17
b. 31	Certificates and awards of Baker	1986-1993
b. 31	"In Memoriam, Richard Brown Baker"	2002
	Includes Grolier club member signatures of attendance, "A message from Lincoln Brownell in Vermont," about the life of Baker.	
	Material Relating to Baker's Youth  Contains Baker's baby book, correspondence, diaries, schoolwork, typescript drafts of writings, books, photographs, postcards, articles, and other papers relating to Baker's youth. Includes copies of the Delphian, Moses Brown, Yale Students International Union, Model League, Yale Daily News, and Atlantic	
	Monthly.	
b. <b>32</b>	Monthly.  Baker's youth 20 Folders	1809-1951
b. 32 b. 32	Baker's youth	1809-1951 undated
	Baker's youth 20 Folders	
b. 32	Baker's youth 20 Folders  Notes on the Cathedrals, travel booklets (2 copies)	undated
b. 32 b. 32	Baker's youth 20 Folders  Notes on the Cathedrals, travel booklets (2 copies)  Barcelona, postcards	undated undated
b. 32 b. 32 b. 32	Baker's youth 20 Folders  Notes on the Cathedrals, travel booklets (2 copies)  Barcelona, postcards  Early compositions by Baker  Address books belonging to Baker	undated undated undated
b. 32 b. 32 b. 32 b. 33	Baker's youth 20 Folders  Notes on the Cathedrals, travel booklets (2 copies)  Barcelona, postcards  Early compositions by Baker  Address books belonging to Baker 28 Folders  Engagement books of Baker	undated undated undated 1955-1993
b. 32 b. 32 b. 32 b. 33	Baker's youth 20 Folders  Notes on the Cathedrals, travel booklets (2 copies)  Barcelona, postcards  Early compositions by Baker  Address books belonging to Baker 28 Folders  Engagement books of Baker 3 Folders  Register of visitors to the art collection of Baker	undated undated undated 1955-1993
b. 32 b. 32 b. 32 b. 33	Baker's youth 20 Folders  Notes on the Cathedrals, travel booklets (2 copies)  Barcelona, postcards  Early compositions by Baker  Address books belonging to Baker 28 Folders  Engagement books of Baker 3 Folders  Register of visitors to the art collection of Baker 2 Folders	undated undated undated 1955-1993
b. 32 b. 32 b. 32 b. 33 b. 33	Baker's youth 20 Folders  Notes on the Cathedrals, travel booklets (2 copies)  Barcelona, postcards  Early compositions by Baker  Address books belonging to Baker 28 Folders  Engagement books of Baker 3 Folders  Register of visitors to the art collection of Baker 2 Folders  Bound Diaries  December 1923 - September 1938	undated undated undated 1955-1993 1970-1972

#### Bound Diaries (continued)

b. <b>37</b>	December 1954-December 1961 21 Folders	1954-1961
b. 38	December 1961-June 1967 20 Folders	1961-1967
b. 39	<u>June 1967-May 1971</u> 20 Folders	1967-1971
b. 40	<u>May 1971-May 1974</u> 19 Folders	1971-1974
b. 41	May 1974-January 1976 14 Folders	1974-1976
b. 42	February 1976-December 1977 9 Folders	1976-1977
b. 43	January 1978-April 1979 13 Folders	1978-1979
b. 44	April 1979-November 1980 12 Folders	1979-1980
b. <b>45</b>	November 1980-February 1982 11 Folders Includes Baker's China Tour, September 12-26, 1981.	1980-1982
b. <b>46</b>	February 1982-May 1983 13 Folders Includes Baker's South African Tour, February, 1982 and Rome and Egypt, January-February, 1983.	1982-1983
b. 47	May 1983-May 1986 13 Folders	1983-1986
b. 48	June 1986-May 1988 14 Folders Includes notes about fellow passengers aboard the Illiria, departing Campobello, October 1987, with additional notes from Thailand in 1988.	1986-1988
b. 49	May 1988-March 1993 18 Folders	1988-1993
b. <b>50</b>	<u>April 1992-May 1998</u> 16 Folders	1992-1998
	Notebooks	
b. 51	1972-1978 <i>27 Folders</i>	1972-1978
b. 52	1978-1987	1978-1987

Other Papers

Contains other correspondence, papers, photographs, and various writings.

b. 53	"Yale College Class Day," "Yale Mother Goose Rhymes," booklets	1932-1935
b. 53	Student photographs Includes photograph of Baker at Oxford.	1935, undated
b. 53	"A sea voyage to the bottom of South America," "Proposed catalogue introduction," typescript by Richard Baker Brown.	1964, 1976
b. 53	Marion A. Baker, correspondence	1972
b. 53	Miscellaneous cards	undated
b. 53	Baker's calling cards in Spanish	undated
b. 53	Hope Club, member book	2000
b. 53	Storage Signage for collection 3 Folders	undated
b. 53	Miscellaneous papers	1978
b. 53	"Virginia House an American Place," masters thesis by Gary Inman	1993
b. 53	Diary excerpts, by Baker 2 Folders	1946-1964
b. 53	"The Christmases in wartime Washington," (1942 and 1943) from the diary of Baker	undated
b. 53	Biltmore House, Asheville, N.C., travel brochure	1930
b. 53	Mademoiselle, magazine	1954 February
b. 53	Clippings	1976, 1983
b. 53	"Political Imprisonment in the G.D.R.," by Nigel Baker	1987
b. 53	Notebook of Baker	1971
b. 53	Excerpts from letters written by Baker	1941-1942
b. 53	Diary excerpts pertaining to Pop Art (reproductions)	1962
b. 53	Correspondence from Baker  Original and photocopies of letters written by Baker in Geneva to his mother in Rhode Island. Also a copy of a letter written to Margaret Mather Byard "concerning our experiences during a week in Italy in the summer of 1932."	1932, 1995
b. 53	Holiday card to Baker from Al Gore's family	1996
b. 53	Miscellaneous papers  Copy of a clause in Baker's will concerning his artwork, and correspondence with Yale University Art Gallery.	1981
b. 53	Copy of "A message from Lincoln Brownell in Vermont," regarding the death of Baker	2002
b. 53	Chinese art and archeology, clippings	1981

1930, 1976

#### Other Papers (continued)

# Articles, and other papers of, by, or relating to Baker, his travels and his collection

b. 54	Diary excerpts, drafts by Baker	1958, 1960
b. <b>54</b>	Color slides 3 Folders	1942-1962
b. 54	Clippings, drafts	1946-1990
b. <b>54</b>	Travel Photographs 20 Folders	1938-1997
	Photographs of Europe, Egypt, Japan, Indonesia, Laos, Vietnam, Thailand, Mexico and the United States visited by Baker.	
b. 54	Travel postcards	undated
b. 54	Tarragona, Tossa De Mar, postcards	undated
b. 54	Travel brochure of The Rhine, Germany	undated
b. 54	Travel brochure, Recife/Olinda Brazil	undated
b. 54	Travel brochure of Thailand and map of Bankok	undated
b. 54	Diary excerpts, South America, draft	1976
b. <b>54</b>	Diary excerpts, Greece/Aegean, draft	1971
b. 54	Travel notebook	undated
b. 54	West African expedition log, compiled by Tom Ritchie	1989
b. <b>54</b>	Miscellaneous photographs 4 Folders	1981-1990
	Photographs and Photograph Albums	
	Box 108 contains audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Contact Access Services for further information.	2
b. 55	Marion Martin Baker's scrapbook	1940
b. 55	Marion Martin Baker's family photographs	undated
b. <b>55</b>	Baker family, photographs 22 Folders	1898-1965
b. 55	Baker family, slides	1943-1964
b. <b>56</b>	Baker family photograph album	1900-1924
b. <b>56</b>	Baker family photograph album	1948
b. <b>56</b>	Marion North Brown, photograph	undated
b. <b>56</b>	Baker family photographs 4 Folders	1931-1937, undated

Clippings

b. **56** 

### Photographs and Photograph Albums (continued)

Baker's visit to West Africa and Cambodia.  b.56	b. <b>56</b>	Photograph album	1974, 1989
b. 56 Uncut film negatives, 4 rolls 1939 b. 57 Photograph album Baker's trip through the United States. See Box #66 for color slides of the same. b. 58 Baker photograph album Baker's travel photographs, of Greece and Egypt. b. 59 Baker's photograph album Includes Baker's early family photographs, travel photographs of England, Italy, Scandinavia, Germany and New Mexico in 1938; and of Rhode Island after the hurricane of 1938. b. 60(Oversize) Baker's family photographs and award 2 Folders Rhode Island Dance award given to Marion North Brown, a photograph of Baker, and three lithographs of William A. Baker. b. 61 Photograph album Baker's visits to South America, Europe, and elsewhere 1976 b. 62 Baker's photograph album 2 Folders Includes exhibition photographs, portraits of Baker, and photographs of his travels to Egypt. b. 63 Photograph albums Baker's visit to China and Cape Town, South Africa 1977-1989 b. 64 Yale University graduation class, rolled photograph Background, Woolsey Hall. b. 65 Glass mounted slides of Baker family 1947, undated 1947, undated 1966 Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt. b. 66 Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938 b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated 1954-1994 b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs		Baker's visit to West Africa and Cambodia.	
Baker   photograph album   Baker's trip through the United States. See Box #66 for color slides of the same.   1913-1938   Baker   photograph album   Baker family photographs and Baker's travel photographs, of Greece and Egypt.   1912-1969   19	b. <b>56</b>	Baker family, negatives	undated
Baker's trip through the United States. See Box #66 for color slides of the same.  b. 58  Baker photograph album Baker family photographs and Baker's travel photographs, of Greece and Egypt.  b. 59  Baker's photograph album Includes Baker's early family photographs, travel photographs of England, Italy, Scandinavia, Germany and New Mexico in 1938; and of Rhode Island after the hurricane of 1938.  b. 60(Oversize)  Baker's family photographs and award 2 Folders Rhode Island Dance award given to Marion North Brown, a photograph of Baker, and three lithographs of William A. Baker.  b. 61  Photograph album Baker's visits to South America, Europe, and elsewhere  b. 62  Baker's photograph album 2 Folders Includes exhibition photographs, portraits of Baker, and photographs of his travels to Egypt.  b. 63  Photograph albums Baker's visit to China and Cape Town, South Africa  b. 64  Yale University graduation class, rolled photograph Background, Woolsey Hall.  b. 65  Glass mounted slides of Baker family  1947, undated  b. 66  Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.  b. 66  Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938  b. 66  Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated  b. 66  Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders	b. 56	Uncut film negatives, 4 rolls	1939
Baker family photographs and Baker's travel photographs, of Greece and Egypt.  b. 59 Baker's photograph album Includes Baker's early family photographs, travel photographs of England, Italy, Scandinavia, Germany and New Mexico in 1938; and of Rhode Island after the hurricane of 1938.  b. 60(Oversize) Baker's family photographs and award 2 Folders Rhode Island Dance award given to Marion North Brown, a photograph of Baker, and three lithographs of William A. Baker.  b. 61 Photograph album Baker's visits to South America, Europe, and elsewhere  b. 62 Baker's photograph album 2 Folders Includes exhibition photographs, portraits of Baker, and photographs of his travels to Egypt.  b. 63 Photograph albums Baker's visit to China and Cape Town, South Africa  b. 64 Yale University graduation class, rolled photograph Background, Woolsey Hall.  b. 65 Glass mounted slides of Baker family 1947, undated  b. 66 Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.  b. 66 Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938  b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated  b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders	b. 57	Baker's trip through the United States. See Box #66 for color slides of the	1942
Includes Baker's early family photographs, travel photographs of England, Italy, Scandinavia, Germany and New Mexico in 1938; and of Rhode Island after the hurricane of 1938.         b. 60(Oversize)       Baker's family photographs and award 2 Folders       1916, undated 2 Folders         Rhode Island Dance award given to Marion North Brown, a photograph of Baker, and three lithographs of William A. Baker.       1976         b. 61       Photograph album Baker's visits to South America, Europe, and elsewhere       1980-1990         b. 62       Baker's photograph album 2 Folders Includes exhibition photographs, portraits of Baker, and photographs of his travels to Egypt.       1977-1989         b. 63       Photograph albums Baker's visit to China and Cape Town, South Africa       1977-1989         b. 64       Yale University graduation class, rolled photograph Background, Woolsey Hall.       undated         b. 65       Glass mounted slides of Baker family       1947, undated         b. 66       Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.       1937-1938         b. 66       Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 17 Folders       1954-1994         b. 66       Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer       undated         b. 66       Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders       undated	b. 58	Baker family photographs and Baker's travel photographs, of Greece and	1913-1938
Rhode Island Dance award given to Marion North Brown, a photograph of Baker, and three lithographs of William A. Baker.  b. 61 Photograph album Baker's visits to South America, Europe, and elsewhere  b. 62 Baker's photograph album 2 Folders Includes exhibition photographs, portraits of Baker, and photographs of his travels to Egypt.  b. 63 Photograph albums Baker's visit to China and Cape Town, South Africa  b. 64 Yale University graduation class, rolled photograph Background, Woolsey Hall.  b. 65 Glass mounted slides of Baker family 1947, undated  b. 66 Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.  b. 66 Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938  b. 66 Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 1954-1994  17 Folders  b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs undated  b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs undated	b. 59	Includes Baker's early family photographs, travel photographs of England, Italy, Scandinavia, Germany and New Mexico in 1938; and of Rhode Island	1912-1969
Baker's visits to South America, Europe, and elsewhere  b. 62  Baker's photograph album 2 Folders Includes exhibition photographs, portraits of Baker, and photographs of his travels to Egypt.  b. 63  Photograph albums Baker's visit to China and Cape Town, South Africa  b. 64  Yale University graduation class, rolled photograph Background, Woolsey Hall.  b. 65  Glass mounted slides of Baker family  1947, undated  b. 66  Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.  b. 66  Leica negative album, empty  1937-1938  b. 66  Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 17 Folders  b. 66  Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders  undated	b. 60(Oversize)	2 Folders  Rhode Island Dance award given to Marion North Brown, a photograph of	1916, undated
2 Folders Includes exhibition photographs, portraits of Baker, and photographs of his travels to Egypt.  b. 63 Photograph albums Baker's visit to China and Cape Town, South Africa  b. 64 Yale University graduation class, rolled photograph Background, Woolsey Hall.  b. 65 Glass mounted slides of Baker family 1947, undated  b. 66 Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.  b. 66 Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938  b. 66 Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 1954-1994  17 Folders  b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated  b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs undated	b. <b>61</b>		1976
b. 64 Yale University graduation class, rolled photograph undated Background, Woolsey Hall.  b. 65 Glass mounted slides of Baker family 1947, undated b. 66 Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.  b. 66 Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938 b. 66 Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 17 Folders  b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders	b. 62	2 Folders Includes exhibition photographs, portraits of Baker, and photographs of his	1980-1990
Background, Woolsey Hall.  b. 65 Glass mounted slides of Baker family 1947, undated  b. 66 Leica Negatives 1937-1938  Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.  b. 66 Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938  b. 66 Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 1954-1994  17 Folders  b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated  b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders	b. <b>63</b>		1977-1989
b. 66 Leica Negatives Baker's trip to Greece and Egypt.  b. 66 Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938  b. 66 Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 17 Folders  b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer  undated  b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders  undated	b. <b>64</b>		undated
b. 66 Leica negative album, empty 1937-1938 b. 66 Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 17 Folders b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders	b. 65	Glass mounted slides of Baker family	1947, undated
b. 66 Exhibit correspondence, slides, negatives and transparencies 17 Folders  b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated  b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs 2 Folders  undated	b. <b>66</b>		1937-1938
b. 66 Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer undated b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs undated 2 Folders	b. 66	Leica negative album, empty	1937-1938
b. 66 Baker's art collection photographs undated 2 Folders	b. <b>66</b>		1954-1994
2 Folders	b. 66	Saul Steinberg art slide strip with portable viewer	undated
b. 66 Various portrait photographs of Baker 1952-1975	b. 66		undated
	b. 66	Various portrait photographs of Baker	1952-1975

### Photographs and Photograph Albums (continued)

b. 66	Baker travel negatives 2 Folders	1977
b. 66	A Semiographic Representation of Art During the Seventies, typescript 2 Folders	1977
	Kit Schwartz recorded the personal responses of contemporary artists to the query, "Describe yourself as a person."	
	There is an audiocassette related to this material that can be found in $\underline{\text{Box}}$ 108.	
b. 108, IIIII 39002109974817	A Semiographic Representation of Art During the Seventies, "Describe Yourself as a Person" by Kit Schwartz  1 Audiocassette 01:24:21 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static and a high amount of hiss and background noise can be heard on the tape. The right channel was recorded at a low level. The audio on the left channel is low from 40:57-50:09.  [Aviary] ycalmss069139002109974817a.u.mp3	1977
	Individuals include: V. Acconci, T. Allen, C. Andre, Arman, J. Baldessari, R. Barry, J. Bartlett, J. Beuys, R. Block, M. Broodthaers, S. Brundage, D. Burgy, I. Blurn and M. Ramsden, J. Burnham, J. Collins, M. Compton, R. Cork, O. Fahlstrom, E. Fry, R. B. Fuller, H. Geldzahler, S. Gibson, H. Glicksman, D. Graham, N. Greenwood, J. Hilliard, D. Huebler, I. Karp, J. Kosuth, L. Lippard, R. Martin, J. Masheck, K. Milow, N. J. Paik, J. Reitman	
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Contact Access Services for further information.	
	This audiocassette is related to two folders of material titled <u>"A Semiographic Representation of Art During the Seventies"</u> in Box 66, reference number 769.	
b. 67	Research material, youth information, clippings 7 Folders	1926-1995
b. 68	Research material, catalogs, magazines 5 Folders	1992-1996
Obje	ects	
b. 69	Framed photographs of Baker, family and associates	1900-1990
b. <b>70</b>	The Yale Medal, ring and letter awarded to Baker Also includes Yale t-shirt	undated
b. 71	Yale memorabilia of Baker	undated
b. 72	Rubber stamping tools of Richard Baker Brown "For recording exhibition participants and art works."	undated
b. 73	Wooden box containing artist index cards	undated
Prin	ted Material	
b. <b>74</b>	Art International, printed versions	1962-1970
b. <b>75</b>	Art International, printed versions	1962-1970

#### Printed Material (continued)

b. <b>76</b>	Art International, printed versions	1962-1970
b. 77	Art International, printed versions	1962-1970

## 2: March 2004 Acquisition, 1959-2004

2 linear feet (2 boxes)

This acquisition consists of artist files kept by Baker, containing printed material, notes, correspondence, gallery announcements, clippings, invoices, photographs, and biographical material about artists relating to his collection of modern art. Notes include personal observations on various artists.

Formerly Uncat MSS 642.

А	rt	ıst	ΗI	les

b. 78	Baker's artist list "turned over to the Beinecke Rare Book Library"	2004 March 11
b. 78	Samplers from Baker's diary as he developed as a collector from 1952-1960, copy	1987
b. 78	Ackroyd - Anderson	undated
b. 78	Adams, Robert	1964-1991
b. 78	Bartow, Rick	1989-1991
b. 78	Baxter - Brown - Caro - Capogrossi	1960-1990
b. 78	Belleny, John	1982-1990
b. 78	Blake, Peter	1968-1981
b. 78	Boshier, Peter	1983-1987
b. 78	Buckley, Peter	1951-1986
b. 78	Card, Greg	1970-1981
b. 78	Carter - Chadwick	1966-1991
b. 78	Cornielle - Cuertas	1962-1992
b. 78	Davies - Evans	1967-1989
b. 78	Farber-Gourfain	1960-1990
b. 78	Green, Anthony	1979-1987
b. 78	Gregor, Harold	1989-1991
b. 78	Hacklin - Hidai	1946-1992
b. 78	Hilton, Roger	1959-1966
b. 79	Hockney, David 5 Folders	1968-1991
b. 79	Hodgkin, Howard	1981-1989
b. 79	Hollweg - Hutchinson	1966-1988
b. <b>79</b>	Jacklin - Kootz	1960-1979

#### Artist Files (continued)

b. <b>79</b>	Lamis - Louden	1961-1985
b. <b>79</b>	Mason - Mitchel	1985-1992
b. <b>79</b>	Mock - Mor	1957-1990
b. <b>79</b>	Moore, Henry	1979-1986
b. <b>79</b>	Nadler - Passmore	1967-1989
b. 79	Nicholson, Ben	1969-1991

## 3: December 2006 Acquisition, 1941-2004

7 linear feet (7 boxes)

This acquisition consists of artist files kept by Baker, containing printed material, notes, correspondence, gallery announcements, clippings, invoices, photographs, and biographical material about artists relating to his collection of modern art. Notes include personal observations on various artists.

Formerly Uncat MSS 917.

#### **Artist Files**

b. 80	Art List, compiled by Yale University Art Gallery	2004 March 29
b. 80	Afro, Max Beckman	1958-1990
b. 80	Agosti, Jean Paul	1958-1990
b. 80	Albers, John	1983-1987
b. 80	Albers, Josef 4 Folders	1958-1984
b. 80	Aldera - Altman	1958-1992
b. 80	Andre, Carl	1966-1992
b. 80	Andrejevic, Millet	1963-1992
b. 80	Amenoff - Amighetti	1986-1991
b. 80	Andrews 2 Folders	1969-1981
b. 80	Angell - Antes	1969-1982
b. 80	Anuzkiewicz	1965-1973
b. 80	Anthony, Carol	1978-1991
b. 80	Antreasian - Arakawa	1967-1978
b. 80	Arneson, Robert 3 Folders	1975-1994
b. 81	Arnoldi, Charles	1987-1992
b. 81	Artswager, Richard	1980-1992
b. 81	Arthur, Bradley	1980-1994
b. 81	Assael, Steven	1990-1994
b. 81	Avedisian, Edward	1961-1975
b. 81	Azaceta, Luis Cruz	1981-1994
b. <b>81</b>	Baeder, John	1979-1987

#### Artist Files (continued)

b. 81	Bannard, Walter Darby 2 Folders	1968-1977
b. 81	Baizerman - Baker	1969-1995
b. 81	Baldessari, John	1990-1995
b. 81	Barbeau, Marcel	1964-1965
b. <b>81</b>	Barnes, Robert	1965-1985
b. 81	Barrett, Bill	1989-1994
b. 81	Baruchello, GianFranco	1966
b. 81	Baschet, Francois and Bernard	1966-1980
b. 81	Basquiat, Jean-Michel	1988-1992
b. 81	Bauermeister, Mary	1967-1976
b. <b>81</b>	Baynard, Ed	1971-1976
b. 81	Baziotes, William	1958-1983
b. <b>81</b>	Beal, Jack 2 Folders	1969-1985
b. 82	Beauchamp, Robert	1961-1983
b. 82	Bechtle, Robert	1969-1984
b. 82	Beckman, William	1982-1989
b. 82	Beltzig - Biederman	1980-1987
b. 82	Bill - Bishop	1963-1988
b. 82	Blackwell - Bohn	1977-1990
b. 82	Bolotowsky, Ilya 3 Folders	1959-1989
b. 82	Borofsky, Jonathan	1982-1984
b. 82	Boshier, Derek	1986
b. 82	Bosman, Richard	1983-1989
b. 82	Bouys, Jeanick	1987
b. 82	Boxer, Stanley	1972-1988
b. 82	Brach, Paul	1968-1990
b. 82	Brainard, Joe	1967-1975
b. 82	Briggs, Ernest	1960-1991
b. 82	Broome, Michael	1976

b. 82	Brody, Gandy	1965-1983
b. 82	Brown, Frederick	1985-1987
b. 83	Brown, Roger	1973-1990
b. 83	Brown, William	1962-1976
b. 83	Budd - Button	1987-1989
b. 83	Burgo, Ignacio	1997
b. 83	Burri, Alberto	1963-1990
b. 83	Bury, Pol	1966-1971
b. 83	Cady, Arthur	1961-1989
b. 83	Calder, Alexander 4 Folders	1961-1994
b. 83	Callahan - Canogar	1962-1990
b. 83	Capogrossi - Carles	1976-1994
b. 83	Caro, Anthony	1983-1994
b. 83	Carone - Carsman	1962-1971
b. 83	Carter, Clarence	1969
b. 83	Carton, Norman 3 Folders	1958-1994
b. 83	Castellini, Enrico	1962-1987
b. 83	Cesar, Oliveira	1985-1987
b. 83	Chaissac, Gaston	1963-1988
b. 83	Chamberlain, John 4 Folders	1959-1991
b. 84	Chapman - Chase	1980-1993
b. 84	Chevalier, Peter	1983-1988
b. 84	Chai, Sandro	1984-1988
b. <b>84</b>	Childs, Bernard	1959-1990
b. 84	Chillada, Eduardo	1962-1987
b. 84	Chimes, Tom	1965-1978
b. 84	Cicero, Carmen	1959-1988
b. 84	Clark, Michael	1974-1980
b. 84	Clarke, John Clem	1969-1980

b. 84	Clawson, Rex	1963-1964
b. 84	Clemente, Francesco	1986-1990
b. 84	Clerk, Pierre	1971-1973
b. 84	Clough, Charles	1991
b. 84	Clutz, William	1971-1988
b. 84	Close, Chuck	1978-1991
b. 84	Coates, Ross	1968, 1974
b. 84	Cohen, Harold	1964-1987
b. 84	Cole, Alphaeus	1983-1989
b. 84	Comer, Roy	1967-1988
b. 84	Comtois, Louis	1976-1988
b. <b>84</b>	Condo, George 2 Folders	1988-1994
b. 84	Cone, Davis	1982-1988
b. 84	Congdon, William	1962-1968
b. 84	Conner, Bruce 2 Folders	1967-1989
b. 85	Corbett, Edward	1955-1990
b. 85	Corpora, Anthony	1959-1963
b. 85	Cottingham, Robert	1970-1994
b. 85	Cousins, Harold	1961-1972
b. 85	Cragg, Tony	1962-1989
b. 85	Cronbach, Robert	1991-1992
b. 85	Crimmins - Cross - Crowl	1951-1981
b. 85	Crutchfield, William	1977–1976
b. 85	Cuevas, Jose Luis 2 Folders	1964-1989
b. 85	Cuningham, Bruce	1987-1992
b. 85	Currie, Ken	1983-1993
b. 85	D'Arcangelo, Allan	1969-1990
b. 85	Daphnis, Nassos	1963-1990
b. 85	D'Arista, Robert	1956-1967

b. <b>85</b>	David, Michael	1989-1991
b. 85	Davie, Allan	1958-1985
b. 85	Davila, Carlos	1969-1975
b. 85	Davis, Lee Baxter	1973-1975
b. 85	Davis, Gene	1968-1973
b. 85	Davis, Ron	1964-1989
b. 85	DeAndrea, John De	1987-1991
b. 85	DeForest, Roy	1963-1994
b. 85	Dehn, Adolf	1941-1972
b. 85	De Kooning, Willem 4 Folders	1960-1990
b. 86	De Knight, Avel de	1980-1995
b. 86	Delavante, Sydney	1959-1976
b. 86	DeLap, Tony	1965-1982
b. 86	Del Grosso, James	1989, 1992
b. 86	De Niro, Robert	1958-1990
b. 86	Dewey, David	1989-1990
b. 86	Dickson, Jane	1987-1992
b. 86	Di Donna, Porfirio	1978-1988
b. <b>86</b>	Diebenkorn, Richard 4 Folders	1964-1995
b. 86	Dill, Lesley 2 Folders	1971-1994
b. 86	Diller, Bungoyne 3 Folders	1961-1990
b. <b>86</b>	Dine, Jim 4 Folders	1962-1996

# 4: June 2007 Acquisition, 1953-2002

20 linear feet (20 boxes)

This acquisition consists of artist files kept by Baker, containing printed material, notes, correspondence, gallery announcements, clippings, invoices, photographs, and biographical material about artists relating to his collection of modern art. Notes include personal observations on various artists.

Formerly Uncat MSS 955.

			_	
А	rt	ıst	· F1	iles

b. 87	Di Suivero, Marc 2 Folders	1966-1980
b. 87	Donati, Enrico	1955-1981
b. 87	Dorazio, Pierro	1966-1981
b. 87	Downes, Rackstraw	1975-1992
b. 87	Doyle - Drake - Drapell	1978-1989
b. 87	Drisch, Russell	1975-1988
b. <b>87</b>	Dubuffet, Jean 6 <i>Folders</i> Includes Pace museum Dubuffet puzzle	1960-1988
b. 87	Dudley, Randy	1979-1988
b. 87	Dufy, Raoul	1968-1991
b. 87	Dumont - Dunkan - Eddy	1964-1976
b. 87	Eilshemius - Elozua	1959-1982
b. 87	Ellenburg - Elkins - Embry	1965-1988
b. 87	Estes, Richard	1976-1994
b. 87	Evans, Donald	1975-1991
b. 87	Fahlstrom, Oyvind	1966-1987
b. 87	Fangor - Fares	1969-1976
b. 88	Feely, Paul	1966-1992
b. 88	Feininger, Lyonel	1936-1991
b. 88	Feito, Luis	1960-1963
b. 88	Ferber, Herbert	1969-1985
b. 88	Ferguson, Max	1986-1990
b. 88	Ferren, John	1954-1987
b. 88	Fischer - Fischl	1964-1988

b. 88	Fish, Janet	1976-1990
b. 88	Folchi - Flood - Folon	1973-1994
b. 88	Foulks - Foon	1964-1992
b. 88	Francisco - Frank	1974-1987
b. 88	Francis, Sam 2 Folders	1966-1994
b. 88	Frankenthaler, Helen 2 Folders	1965-1987
b. 88	Freckelton - Fulton	1966-1986
b. 88	Fussmann - Gates	1976-1986
b. 88	Gauguin - German	1973-1994
b. 88	Gibbons, Arthur	1982-1991
b. <b>89</b>	Gingerich, Glasco	1961-1986
b. 89	Goings, Ralph 2 Folders	1976-1994
b. <b>89</b>	Goldring - Goodman	1959-1981
b. 89	Goodnough, Robert 2 Folders	1957-1992
b. 89	Goodwin, Guy	1987-1989
b. 89	Gordy - Gottlieb	1977-1990
b. <b>89</b>	Gray - Green	1977-1986
b. <b>89</b>	Grenon - Grooms	1976-1985
b. <b>89</b>	Groth, Jan	1976-1992
b. <b>89</b>	Guerrero, Jose	1962-1987
b. <b>89</b>	Gundelfinger, John	1974-1991
b. 89	Haacke, Hans	1969-1992
b. 89	Haas, Richard	1977-1990
b. <b>89</b>	Hall - Hamilton	1975-1991
b. <b>89</b>	Han, H.N.	1967-1979
b. 89	Hanson, Duane 2 Folders	1978-1994
b. 90	Hanson, Duane 3 Folders	1978-1994

b. 90	Harding - Hart	1975-1984
b. 90	Hartigan, Grace	1962-1966
b. 90	Hartung, Hans	1957-1979
b. 90	Harvey, James	1953-1962
b. 90	Hatchet, Duayne	1969-1984
b. 90	Heinze, Gus	1992
b. 90	Heinzen, Elga	1990
b. 90	Heinzer, Michael	1973-1988
b. 90	Helander, Bruce	1979-1994
b. 90	Held, Al 2 Folders	1960-1991
b. 90	Herbin, Auguste	1964-1969
b. 90	Herfield, Phyllis	1991
b. 90	Hill, Clinton	1969-1987
b. 90	Hodgkin, Howard	1987
b. 90	Hoffman, Eric	1971-1982
b. 90	Hoffman, Martin	1975-1981
b. 90	Hofmann, Hans 3 Folders	1955-1991
b. 90	Holland, Tom	1969-1992
b. 91	Hollowell, David	1991-1992
b. 91	Honegger, Gottfried	1956-1970
b. 91	Hosiasson, Philippe	1956-1962
b. 91	House - Houston - Huddleton	1965-1991
b. 91	Hudson, Andrew	1982-1983
b. 91	Hudson, Robert Includes photograph of Robert Brown Baker standing beside Hudson's sculpture.	1990
b. 91	Hull, John	1989
b. <b>91</b>	Humphrey, David	1989-1991
b. 91	Humphrey, Richard	undated

b. 91	Hunt,Richard 2 Folders	1975-1985
b. 91	Imanka, Kumiko	1965
b. 91	<u>Indiana, Robert</u> 2 Folders	1962-1981
b. 91	Immendorf - Ipousteguy - Israel	1984-1994
b. 91	Ippoleto, Angelo	1958-1984
b. 91	Jansons - Jessup	1978-1989
b. 91	Johnson, Martin	1981
b. 91	Jacquette, Yvonne	1974-1992
b. <b>91</b>	Jaudon, Valerie	1984-1990
b. <b>91</b>	Jenkins, Paul	1963-1989
b. <b>91</b>	Jimenez, Luis 2 Folders	1974-1992
b. 91	Johns, Jasper 6 Folders	1970-1990
b. 92	Jones, Allen	1964-1985
b. 92	Johnson, Guy	1962-1994
b. <b>92</b>	Johnson, Lester 2 Folders	1964-1988
b. 92	Judd, Donald 2 Folders	1967-1994
b. 92	Jaszczyk, James	1976-1980
b. 92	Kahn, Wolf 2 Folders	1969-1989
b. 92	Kane - Kapner	1964, 1988
b. 92	Kent, William	1963-1964
b. 92	Kelly, Jay	1989
b. 92	Kessler, Alan	1980-1989
b. 92	Kantor, Morris	1959-1982
b. 92	Kantor, Tadeusz	1960, 1990
b. 92	Katzen, Lila	1979-1988
b. 92	Katzman, Herbert	1957-1978

b. 92	Kearl, Stanley	1963-1985
b. 92	Kelly, Ellsworth 2 Folders	1968-1990
b. 92	Kelly, Tim	1983
b. 92	Kendrick, Mel	1974-191
b. 92	Khanna, Krishen	1964-1983
b. 92	Kiefer, Anselm	1985-1990
b. 92	Kieveitt, Joseph	1982
b. 92	Kim - King - Knaupp - Kolibal	1966-1989
b. 92	Kitaj, R.B.	1966-1981
b. 92	Klasen, Peter	1960-1969
b. 92	Klenk, William	1963-1980
b. 93	Kline, Franz 6 Folders	1959-1990
b. 93	Koenigstein, W.	1983-1985
b. 93	Kolin, Sacha	1969-1972
b. 93	Komodore, Bill	1975-1978
b. 93	Kosciansky, Leonard	1983-1995
b. 93	Krauss, Anthony	1968-1989
b. 93	Kruschenick, Nicholas	1964-1990
b. 93	Kuno, Shin	1974
b. 93	Kuchenmeister, Rainer	1971-1973
b. 93	Kricke, Norbert	1968, 1988
b. 93	Kurland, Bruce	1974-1988
b. 93	Kushner, Robert	1985-1993
b. 93	Kuwayama, Tadaaki	1963-1992
b. 93	Lam - Lanceley - La Fontaine - Levinston - Levitan - Lewitin	
b. 93	Langlais, Bernard	1958-1986
b. 93	Lausen, Uwe	1966
b. 93	Lazzari, Pietro	1958-1976
b. 93	Le Brun, Christopher	1990

b. 93	Lee, David	1962-1977
b. 93	Leslie, Alfred	1959-1992
b. 93	Le Va, Barry	1973-1990
b. 93	Levee, John	1957-1969
b. 93	Levi, Josef	1967-1990
b. <b>94</b>	Levine, Jack	1945-1991
b. 94	LeWitt, Sol	1958-1992
b. 94	Libermann, Alexander	1974-1988
b. <b>94</b>	Liebman, Gerhardt	1976, 1979
b. 94	Lichtenstein, Roy 9 Folders	1960-199?
b. 94	Lindner, Richard	1964-1971
b. <b>94</b>	Lipski, Donald	1975-1990
b. 94	Lobdell, Frank	1963-1987
b. 94	Lobello, Peter	1980-1984
b. <b>94</b>	Louis, Morris	1962-1988
b. 95	Longo - Lorber - Loring	1977-1992
b. 95	Lowe - Luginbuhl - Lupertz - Lybecker	1967-1993
b. 95	Mac-Entyre - Mackenzie - Magner	1962-1968
b. 95	Magritte, Rene	1963-1992
b. 95	Mahaffey, Noel	1972-1973
b. 95	Mallory, Ronald	1968-1973
b. 95	Mancini, Donald	1985-1992
b. 95	Mangold, Robert 2 Folders	1979-1987
b. 95	Mangold, Sylvia Plimack	1976-1986
b. <b>95</b>	Marca-Relli, Conrad	1958-1985
b. <b>95</b>	Marden, Brice	1970-1994
b. <b>95</b>	Marini, Marino	1964-1988
b. <b>95</b>	Marshall - Martin - Marx	1979-1994
b. <b>95</b>	Martin, Agnes 2 Folders	1967-1981

b. <b>95</b>	Maryan	1977-1985
b. <b>95</b>	Matisse, Henri	1982, 1984
b. 95	Matthieu, Georges 2 Folders	1955-1986
b. 95	Matta, Roberto 2 Folders	1964-1991
b. 95	Maxera, Oscar	1981-1987
b. 95	Maza, Fernando	1972, 1978
b. 96	McGee, William	1959-1991
b. <b>96</b>	Meneeley, Edward	1965-1982
b. <b>96</b>	Mentor, Will	1987-1988
b. <b>96</b>	Meisbov, Hugh	1959-1988
b. <b>96</b>	Mahase, Jiva Soma	1975, 1978
b. 96	Midgette, Willard	1972, 1974
b. 96	Mieczkowski - Millares - Miller, R Miller, S.	1963-1986
b. 96	Mills - Moers - Mogensen - Molinari	1981-1991
b. 96	Monnier - Montanez - Monteith - Montreuil	1980-1989
b. 96	Moore, John	1973-1984
b. 96	Morlotti - Morrell - Morrissey - Moses	1977-1994
b. <b>96</b>	Morris, Robert	1963-1995
2.70	4 Folders	
b. 96		1970-1994
	4 Folders	1970-1994 1957-1990
b. 96	4 Folders  Moskowitz, Robert  Motherwell, Robert	
b. 96 b. 96	4 Folders  Moskowitz, Robert  Motherwell, Robert 6 Folders	1957-1990
b. 96 b. 96 b. 96	4 Folders  Moskowitz, Robert  Motherwell, Robert 6 Folders  Motonaga, Sadamasa	1957-1990 1966
b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96	4 Folders  Moskowitz, Robert  Motherwell, Robert 6 Folders  Motonaga, Sadamasa  Moy, Seong	1957-1990 1966 1956-1990
b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96	A Folders  Moskowitz, Robert  Motherwell, Robert  6 Folders  Motonaga, Sadamasa  Moy, Seong  Murray, Clark	1957-1990 1966 1956-1990 1966-1984
b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96	4 Folders  Moskowitz, Robert  Motherwell, Robert 6 Folders  Motonaga, Sadamasa  Moy, Seong  Murray, Clark  Mutchnik, Mark	1957-1990 1966 1956-1990 1966-1984 1974-1991
b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96	A Folders  Moskowitz, Robert  Motherwell, Robert 6 Folders  Motonaga, Sadamasa  Moy, Seong  Murray, Clark  Mutchnik, Mark  Nadler, Harry	1957-1990 1966 1956-1990 1966-1984 1974-1991
b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96 b. 96	Moskowitz, Robert  Motherwell, Robert 6 Folders  Motonaga, Sadamasa  Moy, Seong  Murray, Clark  Mutchnik, Mark  Nadler, Harry  Narkiewicz, Paul	1957-1990 1966 1956-1990 1966-1984 1974-1991 1972 1971-1977

b. <b>97</b>	Neri, Giancarlo	1987, 1988
b. 97	Nesbitt, Lowell 3 Folders	1964-1986
b. 97	Nevelson, Louise 3 Folders	1957-1989
b. 97	Nickel, Jim	1995
b. 97	Noland, Kenneth 3 Folders	1965-1990
b. <b>97</b>	Notkin - Novros - Nutt	1976-1992
b. <b>97</b>	Obering, Mary	1965, 1994
b. <b>97</b>	Ochikubo, Tetsuo	1957-1965
b. <b>97</b>	Okamotos - Okimotos	1960-1973
b. <b>97</b>	Okulick, John	1981-1992
b. 97	Odenburg, Claes 2 Folders	1973-1991
b. 97	Olitski, Jules	1965-1989
b. 98	Oliveira, Nathan 2 Folders	1961-1990
b. 98	Onasato, Toshinobu	1966-1978
b. 98	Ortins, David	1991-1995
b. 98	Ortman, George	1960-1965
b. 98	Ossorio, Alfonso	1984-1995
b. 98	Ostlin - Owen	1963-1988
b. 98	Pace, Stephen	1960-1987
b. 98	Paluzzi, Rinaldo	1976
b. <b>98</b>	Pappas, George	undate
b. 98	Paker, Raymond	1960-1990
b. 98	Parks - Parsons	1976-1991
b. 98	Paschke, Ed	1980-1993
b. 98	Pasilis, Felix	1956-1965
b. <b>98</b>	Patkin, Izhar	1989-1994
b. 98	Patterson, Clayton	1983-1988
b. 98	Pearlstein, Philip	1961-1995

b. 98	Pearson, Henry	1962-1986
b. 98	Penck, A.R.	1986-1992
b. 98	Perelli - Peterson	1961-1977
b. 98	Pettet - Pfaff	1969-1991
b. <b>98</b>	Pfreim, Bernard	undated
b. 99	Pollack, Jackson 6 <i>Folders</i>	1955-1995
b. 99	Porcarao - Posey	1970-1994
b. 99	Poons, Larry	1966-1994
b. 99	Priest, Margaret	1975-1982
b. 99	Prentiss, Chuck	1969
b. 99	Prina, Stephen	1989-1994
b. <b>99</b>	Proctor, Patrick	1967-1981
b. <b>99</b>	Pye, William	1968-1970
b. <b>99</b>	Rabell - Raetz - Raffael	1973-1994
b. 99	Rainer, Arnult	1985-1994
b. 99	Ramanauskas, Dalia	1974-1979
b. 99	Ramaseder, Josef	1989-1992
b. 99	Ramirez, Eduardo	1956-1988
b. 99	Ramon, Benito	1979
b. <b>99</b>	Randell, Richard	1966-1971
b. <b>99</b>	Rankin, V.V.	1991
b. 99	Rauschenberg, Robert 4 Folders	1968-1987
b. 99	Rauschenberg, Robert 3 Folders	1968-1987
b. 100	Reiland, Lowell	1991-1994
b. 100	Remenick - Remington - Reva	1965-1981
b.100	Reinhardt, Ad 2 Folders	1961-1991
b. 100	Reynolds, Alan	1956-1967
b. 100	Rivers, Larry	1959-1963

b. 100	Reginato, Peter	1971-1989
b. 100	Reibeck, Earl	1973-1974
b. 100	Reicheck, Jesse	1966-1972
b. 100	Rice, Dan	1966-1970
b. 100	Riley, Bridget	1966-1991
b. 100	Robbin, Tony	1976-1988
b. 100	Robbins, Michael	1978-1984
b. 100	Roche, Arnaldo	1991
b. 100	Rockburne, Dorothea	1978-1994
b. 100	Ronald, William 2 Folders	1965-1972
b.100	Rosenquist, James 2 Folders	1991
b. 101	Rosenquist, James 5 Folders	1964-1991
b. 101	Roseman - Ross	1968-1987
b. 101	Rosenthal, Tony	1968-1987
b. 101	Roth, David	1962-1972
b. 101	Roth, Tony	1959-1975
b. 101	Rothko, Mark	1974
b. 101	Roualt, Georges	1949, 1963
b. 101	Rubin, Irwin	1960-1962
b. 101	Rubin, Reuben	1967
b. 101	Ruggeri, Pietro	1962
b. 101	Ruscha, Edward 2 Folders	1972-1998
b. 101	Ryohei, Tanaka	1974
b. 101	Saari - Samant	1964-1974
b. 101	Samaras, Lucas 5 Folders	1964-1984
b. 102	Sandback - Sarkisian	1966-1988
b. 102	Saura - Schwartz	1964-1993
b. 102	Schwedler, William	1972-1983

b. 102	Schwitters, Kurt	1959-1990
b. 102	Scott, William	1973-1990
b. 102	Scoville, Jonathan	1986, 1987
b. 102	Sedgley, Edwina	1969-1985
b. 102	Segal, George 2 Folders	1960-1988
b. 102	Sekiya, Yoshimichi	1957
b. 102	Seliger, Chalres	1959-1988
b. 102	Selina, Howard	1973
b. 102	Shannon, Joe	1971-1989
b. 102	Shapiro, Joel	1963-1990
b. 102	Shaw, Jim - Shaw, Charles - Shaw, Richard	1966-1994
b. 102	Shedletsky - Sherrod - Shields - Siemonowski	1975-1991
b. 102	Silverman - Simonds - Singer - Sivalax	1982-1994
b. 103	Smith, Cary	1982-1994
b. 103	Smith, David 3 Folders	1969-1994
b. 103	Smith, Gregg	1982-1984
b. 103	Smith, Richard 2 Folders	1962-1991
b. 103	Snelson, Kenneth	1968-1981
b. 103	Soffer, Sasson Includes photograph of Soffer and Baker.	1961-1966
b. 103	Sorel, Edward	1973-1987
b. 103	Sorman, Steven	1963-1991
b. 103	Soto, Jesus Rafael	1965-1974
b. 103	Soulages, Pierre	1956-1985
b. 103	Spira, Bill	1984-1991
b. 103	Staiger, Paul	1972, 1981
b. 103	Stankiewicz, Richard 3 Folders	1955-2002
b. 103	Stephan, Gary	1987-1994

b. 103	Steinberg, Saul 2 Folders	1969-1988
b. 104	Stella, Frank 5 Folders	1963-1991
b. 104	Stevenson, Harold	1963-1977
b. 104	Stever, Jorge	1974-1975
b. 104	Stollar, Lee	1990
b. 104	Stotik, Eric	1990-1997
b. 104	Stout, Myron 2 Folders	1969-1991
b. 104	Strunck, Juergen	1967-1982
b. 104	Sugai, Kumi	1959-1961
b. <b>104</b>	Sugarman, George	1961-1991
b. <b>104</b>	Supplee, Sarah	1984-1992
b. 104	Sutherland, Graham	1973-1988
b. 104	Surls, James	1957-1982
b. 104	Surmon, Angelita	1985-1994
b. 104	Tadasky	1965-1969
b. 104	Tajima, Hiroyuki	1968, 1970
b. <b>104</b>	Takamatsu, Jiro	1968-1973
b. <b>104</b>	Tansey, Mark	1987-1990
b. 104	Tapies, Antoni 2 Folders	1959-1992
b. 105	Tarantal, Stephen	1972-1981
b. 105	Taylor, Prentiss	1969
b. 105	Teshigahara, Hiroshi	1990
b. 105	Tetherow, Michael	1990-1991
b. 105	Thepot - Tiemann - Tilson	1960-1970
b. 105	Theibaud, Wayne	1964-1988
b. 105	Tobey, Mark	1969-1984
b. 105	Tornero - Torres	1987-1990
b. 105	Tousignant - Trevanti	1965-1989

b. 105	Tremleh, David	1981-1984
b. 105	Trova, Ernest 2 Folders	1967-1990
b. 105	Tucker, William	1977-1985
b. 105	Turner, J.M.W.	1958-1964
b. 105	Turcato - Turturro	1956-1970
b. <b>105</b>	Tuttle, Richard 2 Folders	1968-1992
b. 105	Tweddle, John	1970-1976
b. <b>105</b>	Twombly, Cy 2 Folders	1969-1988
b.105	Tworkov, Jack 2 Folders	1957-1984
b. 105	Tyrell, Brinsley	1983-1984
b. 105	Uhrig - Urry - Usui	1958-1994
b. 105	Vaadia, Boaz	1988-1992
b. <b>106</b>	Valero, James	1981-1994
b. 106	Van Dalen, Anton	1984-1988
b.106	Vanderburg, Albert	1965-1976
b. 106 b. 106	Vanderburg, Albert Vandercam, Serge	1965-1976 1958
b. 106	Vandercam, Serge	1958
b. 106 b. 106	Vandercam, Serge Vasa	1958 1967-1975
b. 106 b. 106 b. 106	Vandercam, Serge  Vasa  Vasarely, Victor	1958 1967-1975 1956-1987
b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106	Vandercam, Serge  Vasa  Vasarely, Victor  Vaughan, Keith	1958 1967-1975 1956-1987 1963-1966
b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106	Vandercam, Serge  Vasa  Vasarely, Victor  Vaughan, Keith  Vidal, Miguel Angel	1958 1967-1975 1956-1987 1963-1966 1983
b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106	Vandercam, Serge  Vasa  Vasarely, Victor  Vaughan, Keith  Vidal, Miguel Angel  Vincente, Esteban	1958 1967-1975 1956-1987 1963-1966 1983 1969-1992
b. 106	Vandercam, Serge  Vasa  Vasarely, Victor  Vaughan, Keith  Vidal, Miguel Angel  Vincente, Esteban  Viseux, Claude	1958 1967-1975 1956-1987 1963-1966 1983 1969-1992 1957-1964
b. 106	Vandercam, Serge  Vasa  Vasarely, Victor  Vaughan, Keith  Vidal, Miguel Angel  Vincente, Esteban  Viseux, Claude  Von Barann, Lawrence	1958 1967-1975 1956-1987 1963-1966 1983 1969-1992 1957-1964 1992-1994
b. 106	Vandercam, Serge  Vasa  Vasarely, Victor  Vaughan, Keith  Vidal, Miguel Angel  Vincente, Esteban  Viseux, Claude  Von Barann, Lawrence  Von Schlegell, David	1958 1967-1975 1956-1987 1963-1966 1983 1969-1992 1957-1964 1992-1994 1965-1968
b. 106	Vandercam, Serge  Vasa  Vasarely, Victor  Vaughan, Keith  Vidal, Miguel Angel  Vincente, Esteban  Viseux, Claude  Von Barann, Lawrence  Von Schlegell, David  Von Wicht - Vuksanovich	1958 1967-1975 1956-1987 1963-1966 1983 1969-1992 1957-1964 1992-1994 1965-1968 1960-1994

b. 106	Wall, Sue	1980-1994
b. 106	Wardy, Frederick	1973-1980
b. 106	Pop Brochure	1964, 1969
b.106	Warhol, Andy 6 Folders	1965-1994
b. 106	Warrens, Robert	1974-2000
b. 107	Weber, Idelle	1979-1994
b. 107	Weiss - Weldon	1979-1992
b. 107	Welliver, Neil	1962-1981
b. 107	Werner, Theodore	1955-1963
b. 107	Wesley, John	1963-1980
b.107	Wesselman, Tom 2 Folders	1964-1990
b. 107	Westermann, H.C.	1961-1990
b. 107	Wethli, Mark	1974-1988
b. 107	Whistler, James MacNeil	1953-1964
b. 107	Whiteley, Brett	1991
b. 107 b. 107	Whiteley, Brett Whorf, John	1991 1956-1969
b. 107	Whorf, John Wiley, William	1956-1969
b. 107 b. 107	Whorf, John Wiley, William 2 Folders Willenbecher, John	1956-1969 1968-1990
b. 107 b. 107	Whorf, John Wiley, William 2 Folders Willenbecher, John 2 Folders	1956-1969 1968-1990
b. 107 b. 107 b. 107	Whorf, John Wiley, William 2 Folders Willenbecher, John 2 Folders Includes 2 photographs of Willenbecher and Baker.	1956-1969 1968-1990 1964-1979
b. 107 b. 107 b. 107	Whorf, John Wiley, William 2 Folders  Willenbecher, John 2 Folders Includes 2 photographs of Willenbecher and Baker.  Williams, Danny	1956-1969 1968-1990 1964-1979
b. 107 b. 107 b. 107 b. 107	Whorf, John Wiley, William 2 Folders  Willenbecher, John 2 Folders Includes 2 photographs of Willenbecher and Baker.  Williams, Danny Wilson, May	1956-1969 1968-1990 1964-1979 1978-1984 1967-1991
b. 107 b. 107 b. 107 b. 107 b. 107	Whorf, John  Wiley, William 2 Folders  Willenbecher, John 2 Folders  Includes 2 photographs of Willenbecher and Baker.  Williams, Danny  Wilson, May  Winter, Fritz	1956-1969 1968-1990 1964-1979 1978-1984 1967-1991 1954-1983
b. 107	Whorf, John Wiley, William 2 Folders  Willenbecher, John 2 Folders Includes 2 photographs of Willenbecher and Baker.  Williams, Danny  Wilson, May  Winter, Fritz  Witkin, Brian	1956-1969 1968-1990 1964-1979 1978-1984 1967-1991 1954-1983 1969-1988
b. 107	Whorf, John  Wiley, William 2 Folders  Willenbecher, John 2 Folders  Includes 2 photographs of Willenbecher and Baker.  Williams, Danny  Wilson, May  Winter, Fritz  Witkin, Brian  Wood, Richard	1956-1969 1968-1990 1964-1979 1978-1984 1967-1991 1954-1983 1969-1988 undated
b. 107	Whorf, John  Wiley, William 2 Folders  Willenbecher, John 2 Folders Includes 2 photographs of Willenbecher and Baker.  Williams, Danny  Wilson, May  Winter, Fritz  Witkin, Brian  Wood, Richard  Woodburn, Stephen	1956-1969 1968-1990 1964-1979 1978-1984 1967-1991 1954-1983 1969-1988 undated 1981

b. 107 Youngerman, Jack 1986

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Subjects**

Art, American -- 20th Century Art -- Collectors and collecting -- United States Artists -- United States

## **Genres / Formats**

Audiovisual materials Diaries Exhibition catalogs Film negatives Photograph albums Photographic prints Slides (photographs) Sound recordings

#### **Names**

Baker, Richard Brown